KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
March 16, 2016; 6:30 PM
Kit Carson School, Room 31, 9895 7th Avenue, Hanford, CA

Call to order open session
a. Callto order
b. Members present
c. Pledge of Allegiance

Public comments & public hearings

Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a meaningful opportunity to
address the Board on agenda items or non-agenda items that are within the Board s jurisdiction, agenda items
may be addressed either at the public input portion of the agenda, or at the time that matter’s is taken up by the
Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5 minutes.

Presentations, reports and communications
a. Peach Blossom

b. Staffreports

c. Board member reports

d. Superintendent report/review calendar of events Pgl
Information items

a. Chief Business Official contract between KCUESD and LUESD Pg2-3

b. CBO mterviews

¢. KCEA Inttial Contract Proposal for 2016-2017 Pg4
Consent Agenda

The consent agenda consists of routine financial, legal and administrative matters that require board action.
The consent agenda is voted on in a single vote. At the request of any one board member, items may be pulled
Jromthe consent agenda to be discussed and voted on separately.

a. Consider approving the minutes of February 10, 2016 Board meeting Pg5-9

b. Review and approve the Bills and Warrants Pg10-53
c. Consider approving Inter District Requests for 2016-2017 Pg 54

d. Consider accepting a Donation from Target Pg 55-56
e. Consider approving the Salary Schedule for the Chief Business Official Pg57-58

Action items
a. Consider approval of the Second Interim Report Pg 59
b. Consider approving Resolution 1516-08; The Matter of adopting the Budget Pg 60-61
Revisions
c. Consider accepting quote for repair of playground equipment Pg 62-63

d. Consider ratifying the Memorandum of Understanding between Kit Carson ~ Pg 64-66
Union Elementary School District and the California Highway Patrol

7. Adjourn meeting to closed session
Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may wish to adjourn to Closed Session to discuss one or
more of the items listed below. The items to be discussed shall be announced in accordance with Government Code 54954.5 and/or
under Education Code provisions. Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing
board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 9895
7th Ave., Hanford, CA during normal business hours.

- The Governing Board will meet in closed session to discuss Negotiations with the Kit Carson
Educators Association



8. Return to Open Session for Future Planning and Adjournment
- Next Regular Board meeting: April 20, 2016
- Future board agenda item(s)
- Adjourn meeting



Jiys

MACH ‘_

SUNDAY MoNDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY Fripay SATURDAY
29 1 2 3 4 5
6T OUTDOOR OTHN 674 OUTDOOR
Ep Ouvpoor Ep Ep
Farm Day 6 AM BaAaskETBALL
FacuLTy (3wrp) Dr. Seuss B Day TOURNAMENT
MEETING/ 2:00 GRrizzZLIES DEAR Day
COLLABORATIO K-8
N
3:20 -~ GAME KoplI HERE?
2:05 3P1M Rm HERE KC vs
LAKESIDE END OF
SECOND
TRIMESTER
6 7 8 9 10 1 12
CABINET
MEETING REPORT
9:15 CARDS GO
HOME
GRADES DUE
FOR REPORT PTC MEETING
CARDS % 6:30
ELIGIBILITY
13 L 15 16 17 18 19
b TIGER SoCIETY 9:00 TRIMESTER | TIGER SOCIETY 10:30 - Ee6
= Mowvies AwARDS ADVENTURE DroP
= K-3ro PaRK 4-8 (2ND/3RD/MTH
PARENT Boarp GRADERS)
CONFERENCES MEETING
U5 - 445 6:30
PM
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
SPRrING BREAK | SPRING BREAK | SPRING BREAK

SPRING BREAK

SPRING BREAK

27 28 29 30 31
Book Fair
SPRiING BREAK ScuooL Book Fair VIEWING
RESUMES

VIEWING

CITIZENSHIP
LUNCH

11:30 K-3
12:00 4-8

P1



Contract between KCUESD and LUESD regarding the Chicf Business Official

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To review the letter from Lakeside Union Elementary School District Governing Board regarding the
termination of the contract of the Chief Business Official

Superintendent’s Recommendation: No recommendation; the item is for information and discussion only

P2



LJZUCZ’SIDE U:NION ZLTMIW’TAR}/ SC.’}[OO.C DISTRICT

9100 Jersey Ave. Hanford, CA 93230 Phone: 559-582-2868 Fax: 559-582-7638
Cynthia Marshall, Superintendent/Principal

February 12, 2016

Kit Carson Union School District
9895 Seventh Avenue
Hanford, CA 93230

Dear Todd Barlow and Kit Carson Board of Trustees,

This letter will serve as formal notification that at their February 11, 2016 regular meeting the Lakeside Union
Elementary School District Board of Trustees elected not to renew or extend the current CBO contract with Kit
Carson Union School District - see section 10 of the current contract below:

“This is a 12 month agreement from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016. Any renewal of this agreement shall

be made by the both the Lakeside Union Elementary School District Board and the Kit Carson

Union Elementary School District prior to, or at the April 2016 Board meetings of both Districts. If the
agreement is not addressed prior to, or at the April 2016 Board meetings of both Districts, this contract will be
extended one year from July 1, 2016 until June 30, 2017. If the agreement is not renewed, Shelley Leal will
revert to a full time Lakeside Union Elementary School District employee including the duties, salary and
benefit based on the pay step level she would be on if this agreement was not entered into.”

Therefore, Shelley Leal will revert back to her full time position with Lakeside Union Elementary School
District effective July 1, 2016.

Sincerely,

(PN e co—

Cindi Marshall
Superintendent/ Principal
(559)582-2868 ext. 101

Board of Trustees
Area 1: Derrell Meek Area 2: Gay Hooper Area 3: Mari Shackelford Area 4: Vacant Area 5: Brandon LaMattino

“Committed to a Culture of Lifelong Learning”

P3



To: Kit Carson Board of Trustees
From: Kit Carson Educators Association
Date: March 1, 2016

Subj: Initial Contract Proposal

The Kit Carson Educators’ Association would like to pen contract negotiations for
the 2016-2017 year. We are proposing the following changes to the Articles and

Appendices of the 2015-2018 contract:
A three (3) percent pay raise on the 2015-2016 salary schedule.

No other changes to the contract.

President

Vice President

Bargaining Chair

P4



Consider approving the minutcs of February 10, 2016

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To approve the board mmutes of the February 10, 2016 Regular Board Meeting

Supermtendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

PS5



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Minutes of February 10, 2016

6:30 pm
1. OPEN SESSION
a) Call to Order: Andy Atsma, President called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm
b) Members present: Andy Atsma, Sheree Deniz, and Alejandro Acosta. Trustee Oliveira was absent
Also present: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Margaret DeSantos,
Administrative Secretary. Present in the audience: Robin Jones, Robert Inabnit, Shelley Leal, Bernadette
Oliveira, Chris Saiz, Shelly Escobedo, Suzanne Haskett, Eliza Carlson, Clare Carlson and Marci Snyder.

c) Eliza Carlson led the pledge to the flag.

2. Public comments and public hearings

a. Public comment
Mrs. Carlson spoke of the 8th grade class trip for the 2017 8th grade graduates. She stated that she

researched the cost regarding Disneyland vs. Knott's Berry Farm and concluded that Knott's Berry Farm
has added benefits and a lower cost. She stated that the package includes the following: one night stay,
one breakfast, a ticket to the theme park, an all day meal ticket, and one day at the Water Park. Mrs.
Carlson stated that this matter was discussed with the students and the parents and it was well received.

Mr. Bariow thanked Mrs. Carlson for her research and presentation. Hesaid the parameters of the trip
she outlined seemed to be within the wishes of the board. The Board members agreed. He mentioned
that, ultimately itis up to the students themselves how they spend their student counci! money.

Clare Carlson approached the Governing Board and inquired if they were interested in purchasing dinner
tickets. All proceeds will go toward the 2017 8th grade graduation field trip.

Bernadette Oliveira updated the Governing Board on the upcoming Spring Fling Carnival scheduled for
Saturday, April 9th. She stated that she has received several donations. She also stated that new Booths

are being built by Mr. Combes.

Richard Saiz approached the Governing Board and inquired if they were interested in purchasing
opportunity tickets.

b. Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)

Mr. Barlow shared with the Governing Board the LCAP survey assignment results the students completed.
The survey was in relation to “Improving the School.”

3. Presentation, reports and communications

a) Staff Report:
i. Margaret DeSantos informed the Governing Board that Kit Carson has 368 students enrolled and Mid

Valley Alternative School has 22.

ii. Robert Inabnit stated that all is going well.
iii. Robin Jones also stated that all is going well. She also reported that the Pee Wee Track is scheduled

for May 6th.
vi. Shelley Leal stated that she is working on the second interim report, and she also stated that Megan

Vickers will be back to work on Tuesday, Feb. 16th.

P6



b)

<)

Board member reports:
Trustee Acosta stated that he likes the new fence
Trustee Deniz also remarked on how well the school looks with the new fence

Trustee Atsma also stated that the new fence looks great.

Superintendent's Report/Review Calendar

Mr. Barlow reported that Robert Inabnit is still in need of a tractor, and after comparing prices and
receiving bids, Robert has decided that he favors the John Deere tractor.

Mr. Barlow informed the Governing Board that Carlos Marroquin’s father passed away and Sandy
Plooy’s mother passed away. Mr. Barlow said that Kit Carson’s Sunshine club sent condolences to both

families.

Mr. Barlow reported that at this time no letters of interest have been submitted to the District regarding
Area 4, however the position for Board of Trustee is still open.

Mr. Barlow reported that Miss Long will be teaching music. She has about 30 students that have signed
up for either Drumline & Choir.

Mr. Barlow reported that Mrs. Bell and Mrs. Chrisman will be taking over the Garden Club.
Mr. Barlow reported that Mrs. Kinney will be teaching Art.

Mr. Barlow stated that the district received developer fee notification for the building of the Costco in
Hanford. The District should receive a developer fees in the amount of $48,000.

Mr. Barlow stated that Robert Inabnit spoke with Scott Castro regarding the Bell structure.

Mr. Barlow informed the Governing Board that he has scheduled a meeting with CHP representative to
discuss the possibility of setting up an office for a CHP Liaison to use as a sort of substation.

Mr. Barlow stated that he attended the Academic Awards Night at the Hanford High School, and noticed
that the students running the event were mostly Kit Carson students, and that several Kit Carson students

were recognized with academic awards.

4. Information items

a)

b)

Kings Valley Charter/Learn 4 Life/Choices in Learning Foundation

Shelley Escobedo and Suzanne Haskett of the Kings Valley Charter School were present. Mrs. Escobedo
stated that after discussing the Bell Project with the founders, Kings Valley Charter School/Learn 4
Life/Choices in Learning Foundation made the decision to donate $5,500 to complete the Bell Project.
Mrs. Escobedo presented the check to Bernadette Oliveira, president of the Kit Carson PTC.

Mr. Barlow expressed his appreciation to the founders, the Kings Valley Charter School/Learn 4
Life/Choices in Learning Foundation for the donation.

Review Student Input for School Improvement (LCAP)

Mr. Barlow shared with the Governing Board the LCAP survey assignment results the students completed.
The survey was in relation to “Improving the School.”

Review Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
Mr. Barlow stated that there were no complaints.

P7



d) Camp Ocean Pines/Rancho El Chorro

Mr. Bariow informed the Governing Board that currently the 6th graders go to Sierra Outdoor Ed in
Sonora, however he has research the Rancho El Chorro Outdoor Ed Program in Cambria, and would like
the Governing Board to consider this Camp for the 6th graders next year. Hesaid it was his
understanding that the Board wanted the students to have an outdoor education experience, but they

were flexible on the location of such an experience.

e) Review recommendations from Site Council regarding Facilities Projects
Mr. Barlow stated that the Site Council met and and suggested that the next project to address is the
Inter-Com System in the classrooms, including the school bell upgrade, which would include an
emergency signal.

f)  2014-2015 Audit report by VID

Kelly Mynderup,representative of Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., was present. Mrs. Mynderup at this time
review the 2014-2015 Audit Report with all present.

5. Consent items:

aon o

Consider approving Board minutes of January 13, 2016

Review and accept Bills and Warrants

Consider approving the Inter District Request for 2015-2016

Consider approval of the renewal Contract for Auditing Services between Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co. LLP

and Kit Carson Union Elementary School

It was moved by Trustee Alejandro to approve the consent agenda as presented; Trustee Deniz seconded the

motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Absent

6. Actionitems:

a.

Consider approval of the updates to the Schoo! Safety Plan
Mr. Barlow reported that the School Safety Plan has been approved by Site Council and updated to
include the crime incident which happened on july 27th, 2015. 1t was moved by Trustee Atsma approved

the Plan as presented; Trustee Acosta seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Absent

b. Consider approval of the Educator Effectiveness Fund Plan

Mr. Barlow stated that this matter has come before the Board as an informational item at two previous
board meetings. This designates the use of professional development funds for the certificated staff. It
was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the plan as presented; Trustee Acosta seconded the motion.

Motion passed 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Absent

P8



¢. Consider approval of the 2016-2017 School Calendar

Mr. Barlow informed the Governing Board that the calendar mirrors that of Hanford High School with the
exception that Kit Carson starts school one day earlier. He also stated that the certificated staff have
reviewed the calendar and there was no comment. 1t was moved by Trustee Deniz to approve the
calendar as presented; Trustee Acosta seconded the motion. Motion passed 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Absent

d. Consider approval of the Request for Allowance of Attendance (J-13A)

Shelley Leal informed that Governing Board that due to the drought, Governor Brown proclaimed a State
of Emergency throughout California. Due to the drought it has caused some families to look for
employment outside of the school district causing a decrease in attendance. It was moved by Trustee
Acosta to approve the Request for Allowance of Attendance as presented; Trustee Deniz seconded the

motion. Motion passed 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Acosta Atsma Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Absent

President Atsma adjourned the meeting to closed session at 7:22 pm to discuss Employee Evaluations.

President Atsma reopened the closed session meeting at 7:44 pm and stated that no action was taken. Meeting

adjourned at 7:44 pm.

7. Future Planning and Adjournment:

a) The Next meeting, Wednesday, March 16, 2016
b) No future board agenda items were discussed
¢) The meeting adjourned at 7:44 pm.

Date:

Andy Atsma, President

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

Sheree Deniz, Clerk of the Board

P9



Review and approve the Bills and Warrants

From: Shelley Leal

Purpose: Review and approve bills and warrants for the following dates:
2/05/2016 - § 20,963.26
2/12/2016 - § 45,429.08
2/19/2016 - $149,349.51
2/26/2016 -§ 5,553.26
3/04/2016 - $ 22,673.33

Supermtendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

P10



€40 ¢ adey

"spuourded Jo uonnquusip 03 Jorid FOOY| 03 POUINAI 3 IS IOPIO SIYL

e Agq

[eaoxddy pue uoneunuexy 400y

seq

(z£9Ty DY) uoneZLIOYNE SI9qUISW PIeoq Jo AjLiofeul e aAeY IS ‘uasoyod s1 uondo Sig Iy

« SI9QUISIA] preog

10
é § sakodwg/ 01330 pazLoyNY
97°€96°07S 9107/50/T0  :pIre(q syudwihed 10j [B)0], pueis
0 sjuswed piB) 3paa)
97°€96°0C$ 4 SjuUBLIBAp

19181321 JuowAed oy} UO palsy) se pazuoyIne are sjuswAed 3uLmO[]0F oY LI SInJRuSIS pazLIONY 3y} 1ad sy

ILUSI [00YOS ATCIUIWID]F UONU[) UOSLED JIY (SWeN IOLLSI(]

JIPIQ JUdWARJ JILIISI(T [00YIS

P11



SYLIES

00°€9ty

T ———————————
—— T ——

00°01¢8
00°015$

———— e

00°01¢s

—_——
—

£6°€9%
SO'E9%
C6'C9%

ee—
Pttt sremre s

00°S8%
00°'¢8%

———— e

00°s8$

£€°0LY
£C0LY

—

£€0LY
e

00°ers
00 €rs

00°¢rs

—— ..
—_—

00'sL1s
00°SL1y

————— e

00 €LY

—
—_—— e

SHESIS
SEPSIE

————

6L°L6%

90°LSS

o —————e e
st e

TLrsses
TLSSES
—_

88°91C%
F8'8¢1S

——
— e ——

61°88%
6188%

I’f
61'88%

wunoury

sdreday) pue saseaty ‘seiuay

sainyipuadxy
Bunead() pue 301195 BYO

100V Juey Jofepy 29 Suro8uQ

9010053y PaOLISAIUN

Juswiey Jo Junoury [Bioy,
0010 oquinN punyg 104 e10],

a8eqien SODIN0SIY PAIILNSIUN)

Jwked Jo jJunowy {vio ]
0010 JequnN pung iog [e10],

satfddng pue sjeuaiey 100V e Jofey 23 Suroupy

HuwwAied Jo Junowy [vjo},

0010 HoquinN punyj o] [e1o|
sanypuadxg

suneiado pue saiazg DYIO SI0INOSIY PIIOLIISAIU(Y

Judwied jo junowry w0y,

0010 -IequunN pungj 0] [e10],
sainjipuadxy

Suneiad() pue seo1alag soyi0 $90INOSY PajoLIsaIuf)

JudwAR JO Junowry {g)o |,
0010 -pquinN punjg Jo, jelo],
[e5ary - dxy sad() 9 AL Joig SODINOSIY PAIOLISIILN
Judwke Jo junowy eyo,
00F1 HPquiny pung Joy [eiog,
sasmupuadxy
210d() pue $391A198 12110

S32UN0OSIY pajoLsaiugy
BusWAR jo Junouwry (g0,
0010 equinN pung 104 {810},

juein
saiddng pue speuepy cocmzcg:ou\_S:oEoE%mquu_

juBiD
safjddng pue sjeusiepy uoneuaRUo)/RIuRmeddng 4,07

Judwiied Jo Junowry feio],
0010 _quinN pung 10, fe10],

solddng pue sjerageiy 1OV ute 10fey % SuioSupy

100V urey Jofely 2 Suiodup
Juauheg Jo yJunowy frjo]

sonddng pue speraely

0010 :equinN pung sof [eioy,
samyipuadxyg
Suneipd( pue sa01A19G 1030

1waiq0

$IVIN0SOY papdsoun

000-000095-0118-0000-0-0518-0010

000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010

000-0$0055-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010

000-0000€7-01 18-0000-0-0S18-0010

000-00008$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010

000-00008$-00%8-0000-0-0000-0010

000-010085-001£-0000-0-0000-0010

000-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-00¥1

000-0000€F-0001-9511-0-2€£€0-0010

000-0000€#-0001-9S T 1-0-Z€€0-0010

000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010
000-0000€%-0118-0000-0-0518-0010

000-000085-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010

HAYES THEOW HOAL- 1L ININ

TYSOdSIA AFTIVA AIN

JU[ JOIORIY 30USIMET

AYES HLIASMDOT 0D SONIM

U] $3fBS 0INY PIOJUBRH

180D d1TVSYT ATOMSIID

NVAWOD DIILOFT3 LYFd 11D

10L8-VONAWY 40 MNvd

PL6L - VOIIANY 40 MNVd

Ad DJIAYES WIOLINN AV UY

9101

PeotL

9LI1

L86

9T

801

el

el

14

P8ELLISTI
£ 118TH
a8111ST
184118TH
08111574
[(IARRENA
8LIT1STI
LLTVISTY
9L TISTH
SLTTEST

P12

WNdTE§1S
£]0 | 93ey

910T/</T

20JN0SaY

IS-90 -N1d-0D-Ad-T4- a4

9107/S0/T0 P21 manoawwm 104

19)SI39Y Juswike  [erIawuI0))

Pov0S1 Ad
Por0s1 Ad
8S¥0S1 Ad
89¥0S1 - Ad
69¥061 Ad
0L¥0ST Ad
19061 Ad
LSY0SE Ad
£90S1 Ad
£910S1 Ad
99051 Ad
9051 Ad
095051

ON 99U919}Y

SUWIBN I0pUdI A ON JOpUD A

ON 1WAWN20(]

PLISI [00YdS Alejudwa|y uotury uosie) uy g



———
————re

PELLLS
PELLLS

———

79°959¢
oty

e —
—_— e

8TET6'SIS
90'905°CY

90°908°7%
LY ELS
I18°8L0°C%-
00°¢8¢Y
CCE8LCLS
0L°LTe 18

e ———e
——

98" 1619
98 16v$

———— e

LOECHS

6L°8¢%
—————

LTHTYS
LTS
LTITrS

LBE08'1S
L3E087 1%
——

00098

080068
8T 6LFY

89°091%

SO'TOIS

10°CE1Y
unoy

19

1o

Juowse Jo Junowry (830

00C1 Ivquunn pun,f 104 [B)0]

POO4  swrerBoid jooyos - uonLIAN PHYD

sanddng a01a19g pooy YO SWeIgold [00Y9S - UOBLYAN PHYD

Juowded jo junowy [vjog,

00€1 dequunp pung 1o mio]

2B} PUB YiEaH

$0IN0SY PRSI

0010 -1equinn pun. 10 10§,

2IBH2 M PUBR P[RS Jowwng
painay/suyaudg oduiig

2UBJIA PUB YIRS
paje

L1192 “syauag 00119y

Judwhe g jo Junowy (g0,

$0INOSIY PoIOLISIIUL
SODINOSIY PANILAISIIUNY
S30IN0STY PIIOLISIIUL

$90IN0SY PaloLISaIuf

0010 JequnN punj 104 {810,

jong

Sai(i/auljosen- -jddng % ey
fonyg

QyRutosen- iddng 2 pepy

JuowAR Jo Junowy [vlog,

SDOUNOSIY PAIOLISIIUT

$I0INOSIY PAIOLISAIU

00€1 “equni pung 1o jelo],

POO]  swieiBoid j00YoS - uonLINN PRYD

Hudwiey jo Junowry [ejo g

001¢ oqunp pung 104 210},

salnypusdxg
BuneradQ) pue so1A10g P10

sainyipuadxg
Sunuiad() pue soo1aleg BYO
sat[ddng pue sjensjely

sanupuadxyg
Buleiad() pue $991A195 1830

saimipuadxy
Suneiad() pue sa01A19G s0yI0)

samypusdxg
Bunesad() puk s931AI0G 18I0

103{q0

$2IN0SaY pa1d1nsasun

$0IN0SIY PaJOLIISAIU

$30UNOSIY PAOLISIUN
SDOINOSIY PLIoLISIUN
$30IN0SOY PaAIoLISaLUN

S32INOSIY Pajo y5aiuny

000-0000L%-00L£-0000-0-01£5-00€ 1
000-0100L¥-00££-0000-0-01£$-00€ 1

000-00%1$6-0000-0000-0-0000-00¢ 1

000-01¥156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010
908-001£56-0000-0000-0-0000-0010
000-00%156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010
000-0010L£-0001-0111-0-0000-0010

000-0100€F-009€-0000-0-0000-0010

000-0100€5-00+8-0000-0-0000-0010

000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01€$-00€1

000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010

000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010
000-0000£7-009€-0000-0-0000-0010

000-00008$-009€£-0000-0-0000-0010
000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010

000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010

65¥051
65¥0S1

S9¥0S 1

2091
SOY0S I
Sot0S1
S9¥0S1

L9¥0S1

L9v0S1

9%061

97051

Por0S1
Y9¥0¢61

o081

Yor0ost

¥oyos1

Ad
Ad

Ad

WO
Ad
Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

SADIAYES AO0d ODSAS

1t JS1S

11 OSIS

‘00 HO 30y

180004 AMIVA S¥ADNAOU

MAYNAS FHEOW HOHL-LLININ

90t

v
o
[ag}

wy
ol
(g}

9¥01

88HIsTl
LEIIISTH
L8ITIST

P81118T1

P13

NATE81:¢
€ Jo 7 98ey

910T/¢/T

2010089y

IS-€0 -NA-0D-Ad- M - A4

9107/S0/20 :Pare( Srmduide 1oy
1918130y Judwie [erIswmo))

NEEIE N

SWEN IOPUAA  ON JOPUIA O JUSWND0(]

PLOSI [00YdS A1ejuswd[y uotuf) uosie) 1wy 8|



P14

97°€96°07 $

[e10], puein)

Al SludwAe g Jo # [vlog,
97°€96°0Z$ A ispuawied Jo # pejoy,
00'SLTS 00%1
LYVOL'ES 0ogl
65°€80°L1S 0010
[B10.L, puny

PLISIQ [00Yd5 ATBIUaWA[Y UOIU) UOSIB) JIY §] :IOLSI(

—

WNdTE81:¢ 910T/8/T
§Jo | ade

9T0T/S0/T0 ‘PAre( spudwife a0y
1318133y JusmiAe [eIoWmO)




2T L8LS 0518 ®DINOSSY 103 TeI0L
C6°cag T3A00Y tauten Iolew 3 bButobup 0618
SP L9CS T300¥ t3uten xoler s butobup 0518
P8 8ETS TA00Y "3uTeR xolfew ® butobup . 0618
8879123 "300Y¥ r3uTen 1olepw 3 Putobup 0618

SV VSIS ZEEO S0anosey 103 Tel0%
6C°L6S UBID UoTIRIjUSOUOD/TRIUBwSTAANg F307 ZE€0
90 LGS UBiD uoTieIjULDUOD/Teluswst1ddng 4407 ZE€0

20'Zv1'91S 0000 Soanosey I03 Te30L
L0 E€Sphs S80IN0SeY peldTIIsSIUN 0000
6L°8ES SSDIN0S8Yy pPRI0TIISDIUN 0000
£ EBLETS S9DINOSSY peldTIlSseIUN 0000
18°8L072s- §90Inosey peloTaisesrup 0000
£E€0Ls §80IN088Y pPe3dTIISaIUN 0000
00°09¢¢ $90IN0say pP8310TIissrun 0000
89°091s §890IN0sey pP210TIISdIUN 0000
S 2618 $8DIN0S™aY pLoloTIISARIUN 0000
10°€€1s §90IN0sS8Y ps31dTIlISaIUN 0000
00°€91s $80anosey peioTIissiIun 0000
BZ6CPS §20IN0SdY pPs3d0TIISSIUN 0000
06 L6$ Se0INosaY pPeldTIISSIUN 0000
00°016s $90IN0sey pPsiDTIISIIUN 0000
oL Lze 18 $9DIN0SdY pPs3IDTIYSSIUN 0000
00°G68¢es §9D0aN0svY pPo3oTIISaIuUp 0000
61889 S8DIN0S®8Y pe3d0TI3saIUn 0000
007683 §90INn0say pPel1dTIISIIUN 0000
00°¢rs S90IN0sSaY pe3dTIISaIUN 0000

pung Teisusg 0010
PLISI [00YDS Argjuaula)g uolun) uoste) 1y 81
Junoury 20aInosay pung 3I0TIZSTQ
910¢/6/¢
Ed

Sdanose9y/pung Ag TTR3Sq

P15



9Z°€96‘028
00"SLTS
00°GLIS

00"GLTS
L3 V0L 'ES
19861 TS
Z9°969¢
200218
LT 1203
90°90G°'zs
90790623

65 €80 LTS

81 3IOTIAISTQ IO0F Tel0T
00FT PUng I03y Te3oL

0000 ®0Inose®y IOF TRIOL

S92IN0S8Y Pe3dTIISaIUn

pung
00ET Pung 103 Te307

0TEG 2DINOosay I037 Te307

SWeIboId TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD

SweIboIg TOOUDS - UOTITAINN PTTUD

suexboxg Tooyog - UOTITIINN PTTUD
0000 ®oanosay 103 Te3OL

S9D2IN0SaY Po1dTIISaIUN

00TO pPuUng xozy Te30]

0000
9DURUSIUTRR pPoIIaIs( 00% T

01€s
01€s
01€s

0000
pung eTIsaisIe) 00E€T

LIS [00YdS AIRIUSWA|Y UOIU() UOSIB) 1Y 8T

=

[QY]

o
O ™
oo
1

U4

IoINOSDY pung

edanosay/pung Ag Trelzeq

P16



92°'€96°'02%

Te305L pueas

P17

WAEZ:18T:6
T 30 1 sbeg

910¢/5/¢

Junoury

ooaInosey

®oanossy/pung Ag Trezsq

pung

IOTIISTIA



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 02/05/2016 2/5/2016 5:18:13PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12511175 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.19
12511176 1241 BANK OF AMERICA - 7914 $355.72
12511177 1133 BANK OF AMERICA-8701 $154.45
12511178 1048 GILBERT ELECTRIC COMPANY $175.00
12511179 1126 GRISWOLD LASALLE COBB DOWD & G $43.00
12511180 987 Hanford Auto Sales Inc $70.33
12511181 176 KINGS CO LOCKSMITH SERVICE $85.00
12511182 1033 Lawrence Tractor Inc $63.95
12511183 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12511184 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $1,803.87
12511185 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $421.27
12511186 285 ROE OIL CO. $491.86
12511187 325 SISC 111 $15,923.28
12511188 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $777.34
$20,963.26

Total Amount of All Warrants:

P18



£J0 ¢ o8eg

‘syuawided jo uoynqrisip 03 Jorid FOOM 03 PAUINIAI 9q ISNW IIP.IO SIY ],

ore(y g

[eAociddy pue vonemwEXy 4O

e

(T€9zy OF) uonezLIOYINE SI9QUISW PIeoq Jo AjLofeur B oARY 1SNW ‘Uasoypd st uondo ST JT &

+ SIDQUIS]A] preog Il
10

sakodug/1901JO) pezLIoyInNyY

80°6ZY'SPHS$ 910T/Z1/70 1pdje( syudmIAE ] 10] [B10], pUBID)
IL861S I sjuduIsed pAe) 3paa)
LEOET'SPS 01 SJUBLIBA\

10181331 JuowAed oY) UO PAISI| Se pazuoYINE are sjuswAed Suimoloy oy Nuneg seudig pazuoymy oy Jod sy

PLOSIJ 004§ ATLIUdWA[F UOIU[) UOSIBD) I :dWeN oLISI(]

JIPIQ JudWIAR J JILISI(] [00YOS

P19



00°051$ 0060 HequIny punj 10, [230],

samupuadxs Juein
00°051$ Buneiado puv $91A195 12410 vonenUROUO EIULWRNg 44T 000-000085-0001-01 1 1-0-TEE0-0060  LLYOST - Ad  OTISAVMHLVA TOOHOS  L68 PPLLLSTE
wrees udwAded jo junowy [ejo],
6'¥6¢8 00€1 MoqunN puny 103 (210,
T6'P6€S POO4  swieiSo1d [00ydS - uonLIAN PIYD 000-0000£7-00L£-0000-0-01€5"00€1  TLYOSE - Ad ISAOO4 A¥IVA SYAONAOUd 89T EPLIISTI
o198 Judwied Jo Junowy [B1o |,
97°'19% 0010 oquny pung 104 g0,
198 saiddng pue spLigeiN Aoy oerg 200-0000€-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  T691SI - Od 10d4d 21440 91T THLILSTI
YSoee1rs Hudwie g jo Junowy jejo]
VS 96¢ 17§ 0010 Hequny puny 104 210,

saIppuadxy
P 96LIYS BuneiadQ pue s2d14198 10410 $301n0SY patoLsaIn 000-000085-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010 ~ $£50ST - Ad DS WATH NOINA ACUSTNVT 80T IrLLisz
orieos Hmwied Jo junowry (g0
PANALAS 0010 :oquny pung Iof [e10]
9L Lr98 sen) §30IN0SAY PajoLISAIUN 000-0100$$-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  8L+0S1 - Ad JHL ANVJNOD SVD  L€€ OvL118Tl
wies JudwAe JO JUnOUIY (€10,
LO'116% 0010 :1_quInN punyg 104 {810
09eies $21d0D)-1UBWARITY JOUBUIIBIN A1spo1 29018 000-50009$-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  1LbOST - Ad
LY L69% sa1doDuBWRIBY ouruuIE)y Liono ayerg 000-§00095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  [L¥0ST - Ad NHANVTEOVT13d  L601 6ELIISTI
1088 Juawie g Jo junowy [ejo.
10788 0010 “aqunN punyg 104 [#10],
10'78$ 10MaG 1018 M SA0.MOSY POLSAIN 000-0£0055-008-0000-0-0000-0010  SLVOST - Ad i ALITLLN QUOINYH 40 ALY  81TI 8€L11sTl
or'vess JuawAeg jo Junowy g0,
96'tCS 0060 :I_quIny pung 10, [210],

samypuadxy uein
I6°LTs BunesadQ pue 2014198 JO4I0 . uoERUEOUOD) feNBWIdANg 1] 000-000085-0001-01 L 1-0-TEE0-0060  6LVOST - Ad  €L1S- VORIV 40 ANVE €921 LELLIST
0T015% 0010 -13quny punj log [e10],

sanjipuadxyg JuBID)
58008 SueIad( puv $301195 3OO uoyeRULO) eIusMAIddNS 1] 000-000085-S6+¥Z-0000-0-ZEE0-0010  6L0ST - Ad

juel

6v°161$ soyddag pue s[RI uonesueou0)) feIuawaddng %Gm 660-0000£7-0TVZ-0000-0-ZE€0-0010  6L0ST - Ad
98°L11S satddng pue sjeLSIEN  vonenusuo)/feuswe|ddng HMw 660-0000€v-0TPZ-0000-0-ZEE0-0010  6Lb0ST - Ad  €L1S- VOTIANV O ANVE €971 LELIISTI
orsss JuawAE g Jo Junowy [Bjo, .
61'88% 0010 :Jequnp pung 10, [e10],

samypuadxy
61°88% Suneiad( pue s901A108 19190 S90IN0SaY paloLsaluf) 000-000085-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  08¥0S1 - Ad JIAYIS AYOLINN MAVNVAY ¢l veLisel

unoury 192{q0

P20

WV8S61:8 9107/91/C

€ 3o 1 o3y

2010y

IS-€0 -NA-0D-Ad-T4-Ad

9107/T1/70 :pdare( SyudwAeJ 10

13)8133Y Judwmfe [erdouiwo))

ON douaIafoy

QWIBN IOPUDA  ON JOPUSA  ON 1USWIRJ0(]

PLISIT [00YOS AIBIUIWIIYF UOLI() HOSIBD) 1M §]



——————e e
——— T

000-50009$-0001-0111-0~0011-0010

000-0100L¥-00L€-0000-0-01£5-00€1
000-0000LF-00L€-0000-0-01€5-00€ T

P21

9LYOST - Ad .SAS SSANISAH SDINOYLTVD €601 SSoriov!
ELVOST - Ad
ELVOST - Ad SHIIAYES AOOd OOSAS 90T SPLIIST

1L'861S Sudwde g jo yunowy [eyo],

1L°861% 0010 squnpN pung 104 210

1L861% $21doD)-1usWIS Y douBUIUIBYY A19)107] 21R1S
awsocs WAL §O JUROWY [¥10f

90°596% 00€1 aqiuny punj 1o, [e10]

SY'68% sauddng 2910195 Poo JOYIO  swriB01d [00YOS - ONENAN PID
19°6L8% POO  sweidoid [00yoS - UOILHNN PlIYD
00°0Si$ HuwAe4 jo Junowy B0},

unowy 199090 20IN0Sey

INV8S:61:8 9102/91/2
€10 7 98y

IS-dO - NA-0D-Ad-Td-Ad

9107/21/70 :pare( syudwiAe ] 104
1335139y JudwAe [BIdIaWWO)

ON 20U2I9J3Y

SUBN IOPUSA  ON JOPU2A  ON JUSWNIO(]

PLYSI( [00YdS AIBJUIWI|F UoIU() Hosie)) 31y §i



P22

80°67¥'Sh § [elo], puein 1 SIUdWARJ JO #[vI0],
80°6TF'SHS I :sjuowked Jo # [€)0]
86'65E° 18 00€1
,m 96'¢€L1S 0060
r1568°cys 0010
[elo], puny

PLOSI(] [00YDS ATBIUIWA]Y UOTU(} HOSIB) IS 81  :IdLISI(]

NV8S:61:8  910T/91/T
[ JO | odey

910Z/T1/T0 *pare( srudmileg 1oy
1918139 JuduwIARJ [BIDIdWWIO))




8T 3IDTAISTA Z0F Teiol

00€T pung 103 Te3OL
0IES ®0anossy I03 Te3loL
sweIboid TOOUDS - UOTATIANN PTTUD
swerboId TOOUDS - UOTITIANN PTTUD
sSWe1H0Id TOOUDS - UOTATIANN PTTUD

0060 PuUng I0F TeIOL
ZCEQ oO0anosay I07F Tejol
urIH uoTjzeijusduo)/rejuswatddng J40T
ueln uoTieijusdouc)/Teiuswstddng 3aDT

00T0 Pung I03 Te30]
00TT ®oanosay I03 Te30L

Az®3307 °3e3S
Ax93307 83®18
A193307 @3e3s
ATs3307 °3e3ls
CEEQ °0aINOSIY I0F [BIOL
UBID UOTieIlusdUO)/TejusweTddng 4107
dein uoTiexjusduo)/TeijusweTddng 1407
ueIy uoTjieIijusdouc)/TeiuswsTddng 1407
0000 ®danosey I0F TRIOL

$80IN0SeY PoIDTIISaIUN
£22IN0S8Y PeIDTIIS8IUN
$82IN0SaY pPeldTIisaIun
S8DIN0SaY pPal1nTILSSIUN

0T€s
01¢es

0TES
pung eIISI8IR)D

Zee0

ARNY
pung sTooyss I8lIeyn

00TT
00TT
00TT
00TT

ARRY
2ee0
zee0

0000
0000
0000

0000
punj TeIsusg

00¢€T

0060

00710

1OLISI(] [00YDS AlRuowald UOKI() UoSIE) 1Y 8T

P23

80 62Z¥'SVS
86 '6G£'1$
B66GE' TS
26 V6CS
Sy 683
19°G6L8%
96 "€LTS
96 "€LIS
96°¢Z$
000613
71°G68°€p$
PO TLITIS
TL°8618
09°€123
LY L69S
9Z°19%
020158
$8°00Z¢%
98" LTTS
67 T61S
06 "€12’'Z¥$
10283
61°88%
PG 968 1vS
91" LP9¢
Junoury

WY99:6T71:8 910Z/91/¢
1 7O 1 abeg

[DIANOSDY

soanosay/pung &g Tre3led

pung

310TIISTA



80°62%'G¥S

Te3oqL puead

P24

WY9p:6T:8
T 3o 1 =beg

Junoury

9102/91/2

20In0s"Y

spanosay/pung Ag Tre3led

pung

30TIISIA



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 02/12/2016 2/16/2016 8:19:40AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12511736 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.19
12511737 1263 BANK OF AMERICA - 5173 $534.16
12511738 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC $82.01
12511739 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $911.07
12511740 331 THE GAS COMPANY $647.16
12511741 1208 LAKESIDE UNION ELEM. SCHOOL DI $41,396.54
12511742 246 OFFICE DEPOT $61.26
12511743 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $394.92
12511744 897 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC $150.00
12511745 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $965.06
$45,230.37

Total Amount of All Warrants:

P25



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For Page 1 of 1

Payments Dated 02/12/2016 2/16/2016 8:19:32AM
Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14014655 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $198.71
Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $198.71

P26



€Jo ¢ 33eg

'syuawided jo uonnqrusip o3 Jo1id FOOIY 03 PAUINGAL g JSNU 1IPIO SIY L,

areq \mm

feaoxddy pue uoneurexy 4OOY

e

(c€9Ty OF) uoNEZLIOYINE SIOQUISW PIE0q JO AJLIOfEW B SABY 1SN ‘USSOYD SI uondo sIy J] 4

+ SIOQUISIA] pleog

10

994071dwg 1901 pozLIoYINY

IS6ve‘6ris 910T/61/T0  :pdare( sjudwie 10§ [v10], puLLlD)
0 sjuauIAed pae) Npai)
IS°6vE‘6P1S 61 SJUB.LIBAA

10151301 JuswiARd oy} U0 PajsI] se pazLioyine oIk sjuswAed BuImo[[0} oy ‘Nunieg dreusi§ pazuoymy oy fad sy

PLISI [00YIS ATBJUDWA]Y UOIU[) UOSIBD I dWEN] JOLUSI(]

JIPIQ yudWARJ JILISI(] [00YOS

P27



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 02/19/2016 22412016 10:13:37AM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount

12512188 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.19
12512189 20 AT&T $7.67
12512190 1263 BANK OF AMERICA - 5173 $53.84
12512191 1133 BANK OF AMERICA-8701 $56.91
12512192 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $80.60
12512193 988 Central Valley Support Service $35.00
12512194 588 GOODMAN FOOD PRODUCTS $342.10
12512195 1266 INDOOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES $135,010.00
12512196 1280 KINGS ART CENTER $50.00
12512197 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $2,900.16
12512198 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $3,428.63
12512199 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $324.42
12512200 285 ROE OIL CO. $537.58
12512201 1125 SASSER SPECIALTIES $508.71
12512202 330 SO CALIF EDISON CO $3,946.71
12512203 836 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFF. SUPPLY $76.45
12512204 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,074.16
12512205 1136 US BANK $241.88
12512206 1279 VALLEY NETWORK SOLUTIONS $586.50

Total Amount of All Warrants:

$149,349.51

P28



Grand Total For Al Districts: $149,349.51

P29



P30

S 9Ls 00TIT eoanosay I03F Te30L
Sv 9Ls A183307 =23B3S 0011
76 0¢T$ 0000 ©doanosey I0F TeIOL
76 0C1s $20IN0SaY PeI0TIFSDIUN 0000
pung sTooyng IsiIeyn 0060
00°S9€'€2ZTS 00TO Pung o3z Te3oL
0G°985¢$ Pr06 ooanosey I03 Tel0L
069853 Id asyonop Z1-M AboTouyne] uOT3IRONPH 7706
00°860'TTTS 0£29 ®0INOSdY I0J TeBIOL
00°860'TTTS 2d) 3oV sqop Abasuy uesI) BTUIOITTERD 0€£29
T6°96¢ GEOV oDanosey I03 Te3or
T6°96¢ A3TTend aoyoesl II ST3ATL SE0v
TL°80Ss 0011 ®oxnosay I03 Te30lL
80°66¢CS Axs3307 23e3g 00TT
€9°60CS Axe3307 23e1g 00TT
9T°066°Z$ ZEEO doanosey I0F Te30L
91°006Cs uBIpH UOTIBIIUSOUOCD/TRIUSWSTAANS 40T ZEEO
00°0Gs ueIrn uorjirijusduo)d/tejuswsTddns I40T ZE€0
2L ¥91'8% 0000 Sdanossy I0F TeEIOL
b6 0218 $90INn0Say Ps30TIisaIUpn 0000
TL°976 €S S20IN0S9Y PBIDTIISSIUN 0000
L9 LS $9D0IN0SdY PaIDTILISSIUN 0000
617883 SODINOSSY PsiDTIISaIUN 0000
8GTLEGS §eDINOsaY pejdoTIlsaIun 0000
€9 12€'1$ S90INOSDY PelnTIISIIUN 0000
107 L0128 $90IN0S9Y pelsTIlsaiun 0000
00°G¢€s $20XT1088Y pel1dTIIsaIUN 0000
pung Teasush 00T0O
101SI(] [OOUDS AIRIUSWUS|H UOIU) Uosie) 1Y 81
Junoury 20IN0STY pung

WSV E€T:0T 9107/v2/Z
z Jo 1 abeg

soanosay/pung Ag Tre3ad



P31

TS 6VE'6VTS 81 3IDTIISTQ I03 TBIOL
Z1°GL8 TS 00€T pPung o3z Te3o0l
ZT°SL8' 1S 0T£G odanosey 103 Te3oL
£0° 798 sweIboig TOOUDS -~ UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€S
€1°0T0°T$ sweaboxg ToOYSS - UOTATIINN PTTUD 0T€s
v vees swerboxg TOOUDS - UOTITIANN PTTUD 01€S
09°08s Swerbolg TOOYDS - UOTITIANN PTTUD 0T€S
90°1T$ SweIboxd TOOUDS - UOTATIANN PTTUD 01€s
8L Zh$ sweibord TOOUDS - UOTATIANN PTTUD 0T€ES
0T Zves sweziboirg TOOUDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
punyg eTI®iaje) 00€T
6€ 60T 'VZ$ 0060 PUng I0J Te3OL
00°z2i6‘czs 0€£Z9 Soanosey x03 TeIO]
00°216°¢€Zs Id) 3I0¥ sqop Abisuyg uesT) BTUIOFTTERD 0€29
pung sToOUdDs IS3IRUD 0060
1OLSL(J [00YIS AIRIUSTUS[H UOIU[} UOSIBD 1Y 8T
Junoury

aDInosay pung 30TIASTA

WYOP:€1:0T 9102/%¢/2

¢ 30 7 =beg edanosay/pung Ag Tre3=q



IS 6VE‘6PTS

Te30L pueas

P32

WY9P:€T:0T
T 0 1 =obeg

Junoury

910c/v2/¢

[OINOS/Y

ooanossy/pung Ag [rezeq

pung

30TI3STA



P33

91°006'C$ 0010 HoqunN punyg 104 101,

sanjipuadxy JuRID)
910067 SunerdQ pue SaoIARg S0 uonenudUo)/frruswRlddng .17 000-00008$-0001-0111-0-TE€0-0010  96¥0S T Ad ¥v21d3 40 301440 0D SONIM LY LolTlsTL
o0oss Nuswke g Jo Junowy [ejo
00°0S% 0010 JoqunN punjJo] [B10],

samppuadxyg uRID
00°0s$ Bune:dQ) pue $IAS N0 uoenuuoyRUAwRIddng 1] 000-00008-0001-0F [1-0-TEE0-0010  ¥610ST - Ad YALNAD IV SONI 0871 96121521
00 010'se1s uawked Jo Junoury (B1o .
00'TI6°€7$ 0060 HaquInN pung 10,4 [810],

(6€ do1g)
00°TI6ETH Juawadpiday juowdinby 10y sqor ASsoug ues|)) erwope) 000-000059-0058-0000-0-0£29-0060  8L91S1 - Od S TYLNAWNOMIANA MOOANI 997t s61z1¢Tl
00860°111% 0010 'IPqQuINN pun, 10, [810],
(6¢ doid)

00°860°111$ Juowasgiday uawdinby oy sqof A3soug ues|) erusoptie)) 000-0000§9-0058-0000-0-0€29-0010  8.91S1 - Od S TV.INIWNOWIANA YOOANI  99Zi €61718T1
orees. DudwAe JO Junowry (B0,
01'THes 00€1 IaqunN puny 10 810}
01Zres POO4  sweiSoid [ooydg - uonLnN piyD 000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-01£5-00€1 687051 >n_; sLONACYd 004 NVINAOOD 88¢ YoITISTl
ooses JudwAeg jo junowy feoy,
00°¢¢s 0010 :dequmy puny 10, jB10],

samypusdxs
00°¢¢s Buneiad() pue 5201108 13410 SOOIOSIY PAAIDLIISAIU) 000-000085-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  18¥0S] Ad  901A19S poddng AojeA feud) 886 Lolciced
09°08$ Juawded Jo yunowy [ejo,
09°08% 00€1 IaquinN punyg 10, [ejo],
09083 POOY  sweISo1q {00YaS - UONLIAN PIHYD) 000-0000L£~00L€-0000-0-0TES-00ET  ¥8p0S1 - Ad ) INZWLMVIAQ VINIOAITYD  bbe T6ITIST
169ss Hudwieg jo junowy oy,
16'9¢$ 0010 Hoquny punyj 1o g1o},
16958 satpddng pue spersarep ANENY 10YoRa ], 11 AL, 000-0000£t-0001-0111-0-S€0¥-0010  €840S1 - Ad 1048-VOIddY 40 3INVE €€l lelcistl
s audwAe g Jo Junowy {ejo],
¥8°€S% 00€1 HaqunN pun, Io. [@10],
8LThS POOA  swer3olq j00ydg - UOHINNN PIY) 000-0000Lt-00££-0000-0-01€$-00€1  98%0S1 - Ad
90'11S POO]  surei3014 00yog - uonLINN PlIYD 000-0000LF-00L£-0000-0-01£5-00€1  98H0ST Ad ELIS - VORIGINV JO MNVE €921 061CISTL
o uamke g o jJunowy (B0,
L9'LS 0010 :Joquny puny Joj [e10],
LYLS auoydaja], - suonEIIUNWIWO) SVINOSIY PAoLAsaIUf) 000-010065-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  L6¥0ST Ad LRIV 0t 681T15TL
oLsss Husude Jo junowy jejo
61888 0010 :B3QUINN pun, J04 {BI0],

samgipuadxy
61888 Bunesad pup s901413§ 19Y10 §901n052y pajpLnsaiufy 000-000085-0078-0000-0-0000-0010 _ L8¥0ST - Ad JAYAS WAOHINA MAVAVEY b1 8817167

unoury 19290

WVOLP 01910247/

¢ Jo | a3y

90IN0SY

IS-€90 -NA-OD-Ad-Td-dd

9102/61/270 :pareq StudwAe 104
A9)S139Y JudwAeJ [BIDIWWO))

ON 90U21939Y

SQWEN I0pUdA  ON JOPUDA  ON JUSWNDO(]

PLOSI( [00YdS AIBJUIWI|F uotu[) Uosie)) I §I[



U

0579858
05°98¢5$

l

05798¢$
88°1¥ZS
P6'0C1$
Y6'0C1$
P6'0T1%
Yo'0T1$
IrLO1S
I PLO1S
£0'F9%
£1°010°1$
SH9LS
SPOLS
SPILS
1L79P6°€S
LLOV6'CS
IL9Y6°ES
1L°805$
1L'80S%
80°667%
£9°60C%
8E°LESS
8ELESS

N

I

I

N

I

II

!

H

I

H

!

H

!

8S°LESS
wies
(AR (4%
[48 7453
€9°87r'€S
£98TY €S

H

I

N

l

[SHTAMR

10°201°T$
91°006°2%

$a1d0)-1UoWSIBY SoURUMUIBIA

$31d0)-1dWa213Y douRUNUIBY

a1 putosen- ‘[ddng 2 eIy

Suneiad pue sa01A13 1910

uneszdQ pue SAIARG BYIO

HJudwide g Jo Junowry fejo g,

0010 JoqunN pun,j Iod [210],

we3o1d IDYONoA
Z1-) ABojouyoa, uoneonpy
Juwie Jo Junoury {gjo],

sotjddng pue sjeLoIRI

0060 '12GUInN Pun,j Joj [210],

SA0IMOSIY PIIOLISAIL(Y
0010 19quINN pun 104 [LJ0],

S30IN0S3Y PIOLISATU
Juawkeg jo Junowy (g0 ],

00€!1 R_quny punyg 104 {10

satjddng 201A195 poof 1Y SweIg01d j00YoS - uopLINN Py

PoO]  swerdoid {00YdS - UOLLINN PlIYD

Judwde Jo junowy [e3oy,
0060 aquinN punyj Io] [eioy,
sa1ddng pue sjereiN K107 AvIS

JudwAed Jo Junowy [eyoj,

0010 H=qunN pung o [B30],
Anomnooig SOOINOSIY PAOLIISIIU()

HudwAey jo Junowy [gjoy,

0010 “12qunN punj Iof fejoy,

sat[ddng pue speuajey AxonoT a1vIg

satjddng pue sppualRI KonoT alelS
Judwked Jo Junowry glo,
0010 :IsquinN pun, 10, [BI10],

1ong
S30INOSIY PAIOLISAIUN}
Sudwde g J0 JUROWY [8)0 |,
00€1 HOquINN punj 1o, {810]

POOY  sweiS01d [00U0S - HORLINN PHYD
Juawded Jo Junowy (810
0010 ‘pquny pung 10,4 jeio],

sarmpuadxy

SO2IN0SIY PO
samyipuadxy

SA0INOSY PIIOLISIIU[)
DuwAe g Jo Junewy (8o,

000-0000£-0001-0111-0-¥¥06-0010

000-50009$-0001-011£-0-0000-0060

000-500095-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010

000-0100L+-00L€-0000-0-01£$-00€
000-0000£1-00L€-0000-0-01£S-00€1

000-0000£%-0001-0111-0-0011-0060

000-0T005$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010

000-0000€#-0001-011{-0-0011-0010
000-0000£4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010

000-0100£%-009€-0000-0-0000-0010

000-0000L$-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€ [

000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010

000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010

689161

€605

£6v0S1

$8%0S1
G810ST

£691¢61

8y0s1

061051
064051

S6v0S1

88¥0G1

6¥081

16v0S1

Od

Ad

Ad

Ad
Ad

Od

Ad

Ad
Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

Ad

P34

DLLNVIOS RIOMIAN AR TIVA 64T 90TTIsT
ANVE SN 9¢tt SOTTIST

ANV SN 9t cozeised

SHOIAYES 004 ODSAS 90¢ POTTIST

440 2 "TOOHDS LSEMHLNOS 9¢8 £0TTIsTl
0D NOSIAF I'TVD OS 0ge o
SALLTVIOIdS ¥ISSVS €Tl 10TT1€TH

‘00 HO 40Y €8¢ 00TTICTH

150004 AdIVA SYHONAOYUd 89¢C 661T1STH
MAYES TIHON HOAL-ILION - 9%01 861T1STl

unowy

WVOLP1:019102/vT/T

€ Jo 7 98¢

122100 20003y

IS-€90 ~NA-0D-Ad-TA-Ad

9107/61/20 :p3e( srudme g 10
J9)S130Y JudmAe g [eldJdwIo))

ON 90U}y

JUIEN IOpUS A ON JOPUB A ON 1UAWNDO(]

PLOSIF [00YIS ALBIUIWD|Y UOIU() HOSIE)) JIY §]



P35

IS'6be'orT $ ‘[e10], puein 61  SHWABJ JO # [v10],
IS’ 6vE'6orIS 61  :sjuowmded Jo # €101
TI'SL8°1S 00€1
6€°601'7CS 0060
00'S9€°¢CI$ 0010
[e30], punyg

PGS [00YS ATRIUIWS[Y UOIU() UOSIED) 1Y Q] :IdLUSI

WYILFL0L 910T/vT/T
[ Jo | a8eq

9102/61/20 :p33e( SHudtihed 104
J9)S139Y JudwiAe g [RIDIIWUWIO))




£J0 ¢ 98eg

‘syudwded Jo uonnqrysip 03 Jorid FO 03 PIUINIIA 3G JSNUI JIPIO SIY L

aeq Aq

jeaolddy pue uoneulwexy 400N

aeq

(z£9zy D7) uonezuoyNE s1PqUWIAW PIeoq Jo AJLIofew € Ay IS ‘Uasoyo si uondo Sy J] 4

« SI9QUISIA] preog

10
'§ i sako)durg/19010O pazioyny
9T°€SS'SS 910T/9T/T0  :paje( s)udwiey 10j [ej0], puels)
0°¥SETS S sjuawikeg pae) Npasd
YT661°cS 01 SJUBLIBA

10351321 JudmAed oyy uo passy se pazuoyine ae sjuswiked Sutmoljoy oy ‘Nuwiag Sanpeusig pazuoyiny ayy Jad sy

PLISI [00YOS LIRJUIWIF UOIU[) BOSIED WY  BWEN 191ISIG

JPIQ JWWARJ JISI(] [00YDS

P36



8 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 02/26/2016 3212016 2:15:45PM
Varrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12513041 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.19
12513042 1263 BANK OF AMERICA - 5173 $390.91
12513043 1241 BANK OF AMERICA - 7914 $189.16
12513044 1133 BANK OF AMERICA-8701 $48.03
12513045 1259 DIANE NEWMAN $450.00
12513046 892 CHERYL JONES $93.68
12513047 222 MICHAEL'S PLUMBING SUPPLIES $192.75
12513048 246. OFFICE DEPOT $332.97
12513049 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $338.60
12513050 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,074.95
Total Amount of All Warrants: $3,199.24

P37



8 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 02/26/2016

Page 1 of 1
3/2/2016 2:16:33PM

Jocument Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14014805 848 AUTOMATED OFFICE SYSTEMS $18.59
14014806 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $710.88
14014807 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $844.00
14014808 321 SIGNWORKS / JACK MARTIN $189.15
14014809 524 SUPPLYWORKS INC $591.40

$2,354.02

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:

P38



£9°0¢€$ saiddng pue sjeLEIN $90IN0S2Y PINIINISIUN 000-0000£4-051£-0000-0-0000-0010  $691¢1 - Od 10ddgq 201440 942 8Y0C 15T
mh.Na—m uuzvﬂ;a.— Jo junowy 1830,
SLT61S 0010 HaqunN pung 104 jei0],
SE98Is sanddng pue sjeuRIN 100y IR 10l % Sutoduo 000-0000€¢-0118-0000-0-0618-0010  TISOST - Ad
0v'9% soqddng pue sjEURIRIN 109V uIRN Jofe % BuioBuQ 000-0000€%-0118-0000-0-0§18-0010  £150ST - Ad ddNS ONIEWNTd STAVHDOIN - 2T LYOEISTI
89'€63 suawAie g Jo Junowy [BIOL
89't6$ 0060 12NN pun;j Jod [¥I0L,
8T'38% sof|ddng pue s[eLISRIN $22IN0$3Y] PAILNISAUN 000-0000£5-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  $05051 - Ad
8165 sonddng pue sjeLRRIN 5004008y PARLISIUN 000-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  S0S0ST - Ad
sosnjtpuadxy el
00'0Z%- Suneiad() pue $RIAIDS JOYIO  uoHEIUIIUO)ARIIIWRLINS DT 000-00008S-0001-01 1 1-0~TEE0-0060  STOIY - WO
wols $31|ddng pue sjeLIIRIN Kiono 181§ 000-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0060  S0S0S1 - Ad TAMAHD "SANOL 268 9P0E1STI
(111013 29 8-_0:..%@.— Jounowy fejo ],
00°05¥% 0010 :Joquny pung 10, jeI0L
saanppuadxy
00°0sv$ BupeaadQ pue s30IADS YO $20IN0SY PSR 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 115081 - Ad NVWMAN INVIA 6521 SHOELSTI
coses JuamABg JO Junowy (B0
£0'8¥% 0010 foqunN pung 104 {101
£0'8¥8 soyddng pue sjeuEi Anpend) 1ayoea [1 3L 000-0000€4-0001-0111-0-SE04-0010  LOSOST - Ad [0L8-VORIAWY 40 JNVE  £€11 PYOEISTI
sTesIs HuawAeg JO JUNOWY [BI0 L
91'6381% 0010 H2qunN punj 103 jeI0L
1L€sS sonddng pue sjeualRi 190V “urelN Jofepy 29 BuoSuO 000-0000€1-0118-0000-0-018-0010  60S0S1 - Ad
SPSELS soijddng pue sjELBIE 100V JuRN Jofeiy % Su03u0 000-0000€7-0118-0000-0-018-0010  6050§1 - Ad  P16L - VORIINY JOMNVE VU £HOE1STI
160688 Juamke Jo Junowy jEJ0 L,
66'L8% 00€1 oqunN puny 104 [B10],
87088 poog  sweidoid |o0YaS ~ UORIINN PHYD 000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-01£5-00€1 905051 - Ad
1Ly pooy  suresdoi Jooyag - USLILINN PIYD 000-0000L4-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00E1  90S0SE - Ad  £L1S - VOIMIWY JOANVE €971 OLIST
26'T0LS 0010 S3quInN pung 104 [e10],
96'651% soljddng pug S[BUIIIN Kiono] aelg 000-0000€-0001-891 £-0-0011-0010  90S0§1 - Ad
iy
EV'T6S satjddag pue S[ELRIRIN - uonenusous)/jeuouiddng H_,wou_ 000-0000€4-0001-0111-0-TE€0-0010 905051 - Ad
£505% sanddng pue SELIIN Anjend) 04ovo L {1 oL 000-0000€5-0001-01 [1-0-SE0¥-0010 905081 - Ad  £L1§ - VOIIINY JOMNVE  £9U Trog1STl
61°88% JUIWAEJ JO JUROWY {8I0 L
61'88% 0010 Joquuny pumnt 1oy [#10],
saanjipuodxy
61'88% Guneiod() pue 02IAIS PO $P0IN0SY PAOLISAIUN 000-00008S-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010 86051 - Ad DIAUAS WAOAINN WIVAVEY ¥l 1p0€1ST1
junowy 19090 204n0sY 1S-€0 ~Nd~0D-Ad-F¥ -Ad ON S0UdIJOY OWEN JOPUDA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUAWNI0(C
NAVLESIT 910LTS 9102/92/20 :pAred Syusufeg 104
€Jo | odey 12813y yuduiAeJ [eRWWo) LIS [00Y0S AIEJUIWILF UOLU() U0SIE) W)

P39



P40

0r 165S JJUIWAE G JO JUNOWY |BIOE,
0b'165% 0010 Jequnp pung Jog [io],
0r'165% sajddng pue sjeuai $O0IN0S3Y PAIOHISIIU() 000-0000€5-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  £0S0S1 - Ad ONI SHYOMATIANS  ¥T§ 608¢10¥1
S1°681$ fpuawled Jo Juncwy (u30 g,
S1681% 0010 :9qunN pung 10, €10,
§1681% satjddng pue sjeLaRIN $201N0S3Y PAIHISAIN 000-0000€5-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010  66v0S1 - Ad NILYV MOVI/SNAOMNDIS  1TE 808v10p1
00°'vv8S SUdWABY JO Junowy j¥)0lL
00'v¥8% 00ST Jdquiny pung Jog jeiol
00'v¥83 saredoy) pue sosea] ‘sl $20In0SY PAIOISAINN b21-000095-00L8-0000-0-0000-00ST  01S0S1 - Ad IDVNV AVINAOW ATHHOW  L¥01 L08¥10¥1
88°01LS uawis g JO Junowy |8y,
88°01L% 0010 HoquinN puny 104 {010},
09°56¥3 $91d0)-1UaWIITY IURUIUIEIN Kiano] g 000-600095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ¥0S0ST - Ad
991178 $01d0D-1UaWIARIBY DUBUIUIEIY Aano] ae1g 000-500095-0001-0111-0-001 1-0010  +0SOS1 - Ad
e saldoD-1uowaaIdy dousuAUIEK $09IN0SY PADLISAN 000-S00095-00€L-0000-0-0000-0010  #0SOST - Ad SAS SSANISNE SOINOYLIVO €601 908¥10P1
6S°81% JJUIWAEJ JO JUNOWY [6)0 ],
65'81% 0010 oquiny pumn,j 104 [e10].
65'818 satdoD-uoww01By dourUAEN A0 18IS 000-S00095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  80S0S1 - Ad ILSAS A0I4JO GHLYNOLNY  8¥8 $08¥10v1
ma.vbcf—w 3:0—:%&-— Jojunowy jgrog,
SOVLO' IS 00€} Joqunp pung o4 [€10],
rves pood  swesBol ] |00YdS - UORIINN PIID 000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-01£S-00€1 105051 - Ad
8L'T66$ pood sweidold j00yaS - UORLINN PIID 000-0000L$-00L£-0000-0-01£5-00E1  00S0ST - Ad
SL'LSS sa1|ddng 201A19§ PO 9YIO  swesBoid J0OYDS - LORINN PIYD 000-0100L-00L£-0000-0-01£5-00€1  00SOST - Ad SADIANAS A0Od OOSAS 90T 050£1571
09°'8€€S ue-—uE%ak Jojunowy {gjoj,
09'8¢€$ 00€1 :oqunp pung Jo4 [e10],
09'gees pooj  sweioid joOYdS - UOBLINN PIIYD 000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-01€5-00€1  TOSOST - Ad 1SAO00 AYIVA SYADNAOUd 89T 6Y0€15T1
L6'TEES uamied Jo Juncwy jeje ]
LOTEEY 0010 HoqunN pung 104 |B104,
wyss saljddng pue sjeLoe Kooy aers 910-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  £691ST - Od
9Tr$ sanjddng pue siRLORIN Aono] aeig 910-0000£¥-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  L691S1 - Od
99°Eves so1jddng pue seLaEN _uonesudoue)/[eIudwRddng Hﬂm 000-0000€4-0001-0111-0-ZE£E0-0010 _ $691§1 - Od 1040 HOEA0 94T SHOEISTL
junoury/ uouEO 22IN0SY IS-90 *N4-09-Ad-94-Qd ON 20UIJY JWBN JOPUI A ON JOPUSA  ON juawindo(]
WNPLSIT 910272/ 9107/97/70 :PAIe( Sjuduied 104
¢ Jo 7 o8eq 19)S139Y] Juduife [BIIWWOD) 19L1ISI(] J0OYDS AIEBJUWIAYY UOLU() UOSIED 1Y 8]



P41

97'€SS's § :[ejo], puel G  SIWABJ JO # [EIOL
97°£55°S$ g1  :sjudmAed Jo #8101,
00'v18% 00s¢
vS 10518 00¢l
89'¢6% 0060
POvL1ES 0010
1e30.L puny

19LISI(] [00YDS AIEIUIWIF Uolu() uosIe) I 81 LIS

Wd¥1:61:C
] Jo | a8eg

910T/e/t

9107/97/70 :pase( syudwfed 104
1935139y jJudmled [BRIWWO)




P42

8176 £92IN0S3Y PSIOTIISIIUN 0000
pung sTooyds IL3Iey) 0060
VO PIT’ES 0010 PuUnd I03 TE3IOL
16 "TIBES 0SI8 ®0aInosey IoF Te3loL
0p 93 *q00y -3utel xofew 3 Hutobup 0G1I8
S€°981S ‘q00y *3utel Jolew 3 Butobuo 0S8
Sp Gels -q00y ‘3juter roleR 3 DPutobug 0618
T1L°€6¢ *300y ‘jutel xoflew 3 butobup 0ST8
95°86$ GEQOY 20IN0S8Y I0F TEIOL
£5°06Ss AjTtrend reayoeal II 2TITL GEOP
€0°8¥%S AjTTend Ioydeal IT ST3ATL SE0w
6V VV6S 00TIT @oanossy I03 TelolL
09°66%$ Axsj3307 s3eas 00TT
99°T12% A193307 83e3S 00TT
6G°8TS Ax®3307 2318 00TT
Zr T rss Aao3307 23e3as 00711
92 ¥$ A123307 @315 00TT
96 "6GT$ Azsnyn07 @3els 00TT
60°9€€$ ZEECO ©eoanosay 203 Te30L
£V 269 gexs uotTiexjusouc)/teiusweTddns JJ4D07 ZEE0
99°¢€ves yexs uoTiIeIluedUC)/TeluswaTddng 407 ZE€E0
66 "2SE’' TS 0000 @oanosey I0J Te3OL
0% 166$ $@0IN0SaY pPeIdDTIASSIUN 0000
ST°681% $90IN0SaY PIIDTIASDIUN 0000
29°€s $@DIN0SaY PelDTIISSBIUN 0000
£9°0¢s S90IN0S8Y pPoIDTIISIIUN 0000
00°06%S S20IN0SaY PLeIDTIISaIUN 0000
617883 $90INOSSY pPRIDTIISLIUN 0000
pung TeIau=H 00TQ
LISI] [00Y2S AlRIUalalg uolu) uosied) WY 81
Junoury apanosey pung IDTIISTA

RAQE:6T1+¢ 910¢2/2/¢
Z 3o 1 ebeg soanosey/pund Xg TTE3I®q



P43

9Z°€G5'S$ 8T IOTIISTG I0F TeIOL
00" vv8$ 0052 puni I03 Te30%
00 vv8s 0000 ®oInosey Ioj TeIOL
00°r¥8s $90IN0SaY POIDTAISDIUQ 0000
pung seI3jTTToRiTedTde) 0062
S 10S‘1$ 00ET pPund I03 Te3ol
vS 108°'1$ 0TES ©0INnOsey Iozy Telol
A XA swexrbord Tooyos - UOTITIAINN PTTUD 0I€S
8L 2668 sweiboxg TOOUDS - UOTITIAINN PITYD 0TES
SLTLSS sweaborg TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
09-8£€s sweiboid TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€s
82°08$ swerbord TOOYDS ~ UOTITIINN PTTUD 0T€s
TL LS swerborg TOOYDS -~ UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
pung etasiayed 00€T
89 "£6$ 0060 pPund Io03 Te3o]
g2 9T$ 00TT ®oxnosey 103 Te30]
ZT'91s Axs3307 o3e3s 00TI
00°02Z%- ZEECO ooanosey I0F Te3loL
00°0Zs- uelIH UOTIBIJUIDUCD/Tejuswarddng J3DT ZELO
9V ' L6S 0000 SOINOS®Y I0J Te30L
8Z°88s S20IN0sYY pelIvTIISsaaun 0000
pund STOOYDS I83aeyp 0060
101LS1(] [00YOS Alejuswajy uoun) uosie) Uy 8T
junowy

W30e:8T:z  9102/2/¢€
Z 3o z @beg

soxnosey pung A0TIISTQ

soanosay /pung Ag Tre’ldd



9Z €95'S$

Te3o5 puers

P44

Wd0g:GT:2
1 Jo 1 sbeyg

910¢/2/¢

Junowy

eoanosey

soanoseyg/pund Ag Trejeq

pung

30TI3STQ



£Jo ¢ aley

"sjuawded yo uonnqysip 0y sotad OO 0) PRUINJAI 3Q JSNWT 3P0 SIY L

arQ Ag

jeaoiddy pue uoyBuUERXg FOOM

ajeq

(ze9zr D7) uonvzLOyNR SIaqWsW pIeoq Jo Auiofew v aAwy 1snut ‘ussoys st uondo siy I

« SlaquIs|y preog

10

aakopdwg sasiy o pazuoyny

€CELY'CTS 9T0T/¥0/€0  :p3yeq SHuauide 1oj [ejo], punsn)
08 FS1% , ] sjuamied pagd) upaid
£S°8IS'TLS 91 SJUBLIBAN

1315131 Juawked a1y uo pajsy) se pazuioyne ale siuawAed Suimojjo} sy Junag sameusis pazuoyny ay Jad sy

JPLISIQ (004§ ATBIUdIA[ UOIUM) BOSIED Y dWeN 12LLSI

TIIPIQ JudwIAe g JOLISI(J [00YOS

P45



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Dated 03/04/2016

Page | of 1
3/9/2016 1:09:21PM

Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12513591 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.19
12513592 1241 BANK OF AMERICA - 7914 $128.75
12513593 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC $214.06
12513594 1278 EDMENTUM INC. $212.54
12513595 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $65.00
12513596 168 SHERYL KANAGAWA $330.97
12513597 169 KCSBA $50.00
12513598 1154 MATH U SEE $170.49
12513599 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12513600 604 MORRIS LEVIN AND SON INC $821.73
12513601 246 OFFICE DEPOT $78.73
12513602 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $395.02
12513603 285 ROE OIL CO. $740.32
12513604 325 SISC HI $15,923.28
[2513605 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $859.45
12513606 708 VAVRINEK TRINE DAY & CO.LLP $1,930.00

Total Amount of Al Warrants: $22,518.53

P46



I8 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For Page | of 1

Payments Dated 03/04/2016 3/9/20616 1:09:28PM
Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14014888 44 BUTLER CHEMICAL £154.80
Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $154.80

P47



P48

£L7128% uawdug Jo Junvwy |ejo g
LL7199% 00%1 aqunp puny fo4 |moy.
sanypuadxy -
LL199% Futiesndg pus 2910195 1910 saamosay paaLlsalp) 000-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-0071  0ZSOST - Ad NI NOS ANV NIATSRIHOW  +09 0o9eisel
96'651% 0010 :oquInN pung 104 fel0),
sannpuadxgy
08'vTIS Supeiado pum oaARS N0 123y Ture sofe P Fuiodup 000-00008S-0118-0000-0-0518-0010  8691ST - Od .
IrEEd soyddng pur sieuajoly 10y yum Jofty 7 Surosug 000-0000EF-0118-0000-0-05 18-0010  8691ST - Od ONI NOS ANV NIATTSRIMON  +09 009g1€T1
00°015S Judmiueg Jo Junowry jujog
00°015s (01D -aquiny puny Joj [moL
00°01<8 alequen $30IN053Y pAILNSAIUL) 000-0500£5-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  $ZSOS1 - Ad TVSOSIQ ASTIVAQUN 1501 66SE15T1
GFOLIS u:_uEhwm JO junowy [ujo |,
6Y°0LIS 0060 -aquinn pung 104 [e10], e
6v°0LIS SY0OqINDL, URK ] SO SYeoF] Loy Amg 000-00002t-0001-01 L1-0-0011-0060  00L1S1 - Od FISNHLVIN  t§11 B6EEISTI
woss. nuawArg o junowy oy,
00°0¢$ 0010 “aquinN pung Jog oy,
00°05$ SI0URIAU0T) PUE [3ATIL, S23IN0SYY PAILISILL] 000-0000Z6-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  LOLISI - Od VESOH 691 Leseiset
e0ees © guwamdeg jojenowy ooy 00
LEDEES 0010 JaqunN puny 104 o],
L6'OEES sayddng pue speuampy Aanoy g £00-0000€$-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  1T50S1 - Ad TAUAHS ‘VAVOVNVY 891 965€1€71
00°598 Suamnieg Jo junowy |ejo],
00°59% 0010 uaquinn punyj 104 jEi0]
00598 toqua3 153 §A0IM0S3Y PAILIISATUN 000-0L00SE-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  RISOST - Ad  TOYINOD 1S3d SADCAH 5611 S6SEISTI
+STIZS Huafeg jo Junouwy [ujo],
peTITS 0010 “aqunp pung Jo. (#jo},
sanypuadxzg auwosuy "
yszies SuneiadQ pun SIARS IO Mo SITID ASEE | AMWL-VSYI 000-00008-0001-0¥ 11-0-010E-0010  ¥69151 - Od ONIWNININGE  8LTI PESEISTE
1 JuawAng Jo junowy [ujo),
S0V1Es 0010 Joquiny pung iog [vjo], )
90vITs JIMISHTTM §32N0SYY PAALSAN 000-DE00SS-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  €Z50S1 - Ad : ALITILI QUOANVH A0 ALY 81T1 EGEEIST
T Juawiing Jo Junowy jejo)
SL8C1S 0010 :Joquny pung Jo4 1oy
SL8TIS saiddng pue sppL21e - uonenuaauo/wuawajddng ﬁww 000-0000EF-0001-961[-0-ZEE0-0010  #ISOST - Ad  $16L- VONIWV JOMNVE 1T TESEISTL
T Juaweg jojunowy |mog,
61'88% 0010 “Jaqunn pun.f Joq o],
sanypuadxg
61888 Bupusado pus s221A95 19410 sa32umosay paIatIsan) 000-00008S-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010 15051 - Ad DIAYHS WHOHINA SUVINVAV bl 165€1STI
wunoury nafgo 302.N0s2Y IS-80 ~NJ- 09 -Ad - 24 - a4 ON 22uUaid}aY SWION JOpUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUdWNA0(
orirt O1nr 9107/40/€0 :Pare( SpudmIfeq 104
w%_ﬂwﬂ_ oo 1918139y Juduife [BrJWWO) 1LISIA (00428 AIT)URWALT UOIUN) BOSIED I 8



l

P49

08'$¥S1S sudwfug Jo Junowy jejo]
0gpsls 00E1 J2quInN puny Joj [0,
08'vEls sanddng pun sjeuaN - sursBalg 10049S - VORIINN PIYD 000-0000EY-00LE-0000-0-01€5-00E1  £T50S1 - Ad TVOINGHD ¥A1LNE b 888Y10]
m_mﬂulmﬂ]llll Juawidug jo unowy jue]
00'0E6'1S 0010 S9qunN puny Jo. jmoy,
d
000618 upny - dxg .snoq.tum%m $301M050y PaILSaN 000-0L0085-1614-0000-0-0000-0010°  61S0S1 - Ad D% AVA ANDILMANDIAVA  80L 909£15T1
SH' 6589 Juofed Jo junowy (D30,
$h'658% 0OET aquuny pund so4 oy,
TE09.8 poo - swesdolg [00Yas - UOHMINN PIYD) 000-0000L4-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00E1 915051 - Ad
'Zo1g sanddng a31A135 Poo JagI0  surmsSoig j00YIS - UOLLANN PHYD) 000-0100L1-00LE-0000-0-01 £5-00E1  9150S1 - Ad
1£°e8- pocd  sumiSoig [0OUAS - vORINN PHIY]) 000-0000L7-00LE-0000-0-DIEC-00ET  9Z091 - IND SIDIAMAS Q00T DDOSAS 90T SO9EILTL
8TEL6'SIS Auawig jo yunowy (o,
90'905'Z% 00€1 Jaqump pung jog rmoy,
90°905°2$ alcj[am put yiuag $3DIN0SAY PaaLAsaIIN 000-00¢1£6-0000-0000-0-0000-00€1  €TSOSI - Ad MJSIs  <TE POSEISTI
CTLIFELS 0010 :J2QUINN pung JoJ jmoy,
18'8£0'C8- IRJ|aM, PUB jEaY Jawmng §32UN059Y PAOLISALN 000-019156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010 L2091 - WD
0L LTES PalEOyILa ‘Sifjouag] a0y SIN0STY paraLnsaIun 000-0010L£-0001-0111-0-0000-0010 TTSOST - Ad
00°'s3€S paxgoy/syauag aduny $30IN0S3Y PaIaLIsaLUn) 908-001£56-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  T2SOST - Ad
ECERLELS AL PUT Yifeat] $30IN0S3Y pAlaLISAIUN 000-00p156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  TZSOST - Ad mosis  sze POBEISTI
eorLs Juawiu,] Jo Junomy |Ej0 ],
A5 0010 aquinp puny Jof jojo},
114
1475095 wsarg/autjosesy- 1ddng % puy $22IM053Y PaIaLNSILN 000-0100€£t~009€-0000-0-0000-0010 925051 - Ad
20,
89°€58 1asaicg/ourjosnny- ‘ddng fmaz_ SIUNOSIY pajonsalufy 000-0100£+-00F8-0000-0-0000-0010  9ZS0S1 - Ad
2N,
£6085 Pps3tq/auosen- ddng ﬁ_ém 20y e 1ofen 7 SugoSug 000-0100£5~0118-0000-0-DS18-0010 975051 - Ad ‘03 NOI0W  S8T EO9ELSTI
W&ﬂ.@t‘l’ﬂ HudwARg 10 Junowy Jmoj,
T0°S6E8 00€1 3IqUInN puny 104 mo],
T0'S6ES POOJ  swmiold [Q0YIS - UOLANN Py 000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-01ES-00€1  S1€0S1 - Ad 1SQ00d AMIVA SUADNAOYd 89T co9tlstl
T nunndeg jejunowy [ujo]
EL'BLS 0010 2qunN puni Joq Moy,
LL8LS saddns pue sppuoiopy Aimo amg LO0-0000€£-0001-0111-0-0011-0010 669151 - Od 10430 300440 99T 109E 15T
Junoury 12lg0 sanosay IS-60 -N4-0D-Ad-Td-Qd  ON 302132y JUBN J0PUDA - ONJOPUIA - ON JUaMIMIOQ

WASE9ETL 910T/6/€

£Jo g afey

9107/P0/€0 :PAre( Studmieg 10

1915159y Jusme J [B2IWWo))

113sI( [0040S AIBJUII]F UOIN[) UOSIED) M §



PSSO

£EELITT S ‘[e10] punyn LY SudUAR JO #[R10],
EEELY'TTS L1 :sjuawded jo #|BjoL
LL199% 00v1
EES16'CS 00¢1
6t°0L1S 0060
PLSTE'LIS 0010
jelol punyg

ILIISI(F [00YOS AIEUWIY UOIU[) HoSIe) I 8§ :IOLUSIQ

NdSE9€:C1
140 | 288

910T/6/€

9T0T/F0/€0 :PoIEq SHusuileg 104
1915189 ymowAe g (el W o))




P51

6V OLTS 001TT ®0xnvsey I03 Te3oL
6F°0LTS Axs3307 @23e38 0011
pung sTooyds Isjaeyd Q060
VL GZT6' LIS 0010 Pund z03 TE3oq
68°0V2S 0518 eoanosey I03 TEA0L
06°v21$ *399Y -juteR zolew » bButebug 0S18
9v-Gggsg *3100Y -ajuteR zoleRy ® Butobup 0518
£6°08s *300Y -juteR xcleR 3 Butobup 0GTI8
| AR ARA] 0T0E ©oznosey 103 Tej0L
Fgre1es dwoduy MOTT sjuers) Drseq I @TITL-YSYI 0T0E
0L '60V$ Q0TT ®oxnosey I03 Tel0L
L6 QEES Axs3307 s3eag 00TT
£EL°8LS Ax23307 83eig 001t
SL°'8CTIS ZEED @0I0NOS8Y I0I TY3OL
SL"BZ1s uelgy uoTlerjusouo)/iesuswatddng 3301 ZEEO
98 EE6°'8TS 0000 ®0Inosay I0J Tel0L
EEEBL'ETS $80IN0SAY PS3IOTIISIIUN 0000
T8 BLO'ZS- $8D0IN0SeY pP23dTIIS8IUN 0000
0L L2E’1sS $8DIN0SY PaOTIIEIIUN 0000
00°GBES §82IN0S9Y PI/YDTIISTAIUN 0000
00° 063 S801IN0S3Y pII0TIASBIAUN 0000
00°g89s S80IN0S3Y PIJOTIZISITIUN 0000
00°0€6°'1s $90IN0E®Y pPal0TIISAIUN 0000
90 v1es §3DIN0SaY PIIOTIITIIUN 0000
89 €58 S2DIN0SDY PaIOTIISIIUN 0000
TL°509% £30JIN0S8Y pPajDITIITAITUN 0000
6T 88S% §90IN0s8Yy pPa3nTazsaiun 0000
00°014s S92IN0S3yY pPslnTIISBIUN 0000
punj Teasus) goto
3oLISI (ool AIBJUDWIA|T UoU) uosIED) WY 8T
Junoury scanosey pung IOTIISTQ

WadbT:60:1 o102/6/¢€

Z 3o 1 sbeg snInosey/pung Ag [relsdg



EE'ELS'CTS 81 IOTIISTA I0F TeE30]
LL 199§ 00¥T Pung o3 TeR3jOL
LL T998% 0000 @oanosoy I03F TRIOL
LL7T99s sa0Inossy pajdTIlsaIUN 0000
pung 8durU3UTE paiIalaq 00V
EE'SI6'ES 00ET pPund I03 TE3OL
LZ 60V’ 18 0IES ©oanosey I0F Tel0L T
€0 G6ES swexboig Tooyods - UWOTITIINN PTTYD 01€s
CET09Ls sweiboig {ooyog - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
by 2018 sweiboig Tooysg - UOTITIINN PTITYD 0TIES
TE €s- sweiborg TOOYD§ ~ UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€s
08 vGTS swexboag Tooyss - UOTITIINN PTTIYD 0TES
90°908°'2¢ 0000 ©dInosey I0F TE30L
90°905‘¢s §80IN0S8Y pPa3IDTIISAIUN 0000
pung etaeisgyed 00¢T
6V "0LTS

0060 pung oz TelOf
1OLUSI(] [OOYDS AIRIUBWA|T UOIUN) UOSIE) WY BT

P52

Junowy S0Ino0sey pung JIOTIISTA
WdpT:60:T 910Z/6/¢€

Z 3o z obeg eoanosay/pung Kg Tre3ed



€E€°€L9'2ee

Te3OoL pueas

P53

WaprT1:60-T
1 3o 1 =beg

9102/6/€

Jurnoury

[2INOSEY

soanosayi/pungd Ag TTEaSq

pung

3IOTIISTQ



Review and consider approval of the Inter-District Request for 2016-2017

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: Review and consider approval of the Inter-district request(s)

3/16/2016

QOak

1617-3.001 | #rxxssers ek Employment in Consideration for Pending Valley
attendance area approval
approval
. . . 3/16/2016 Oak
1617-0-002 | *ersrsses AR Employment in Consideration for Pending Valley
attendance area approval
approval
. . . 3/16/2016 Kit
1617-0-003 | ##xrrxxs o Employment in Consideration for Pending Carson
attendance area approval
approval
Considerational 3/16/2016 Kit
1617-0-004 T ok ok ko K Child Care Pending Carson
for approval
approval

P54



genda Item:

Consider accepting a donation from Target

From: Todd Barlow
Purpose: To accept a “Take Charge of Education” donation from Target

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approval

P55



2715566

KIT CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ATTN PRINCIPAL

9895 7TH AVE

HANFORD, CA 93230-8802

Dear Principal,

Congratulgtions! We are excited to present you with your 2016 Take Charge of
Education™ check.

Thanks to parents, teachers and other sugporters in your community, Kcur
school is beneﬁtin&&rom Take Charge of Education. Every time they shop
with their REDcar

to the eligible K-12 schoo

Please cash this check and use it for what you need. Turn it into books, field trips, art
supplies, new technology, or anything else your school dreams up.

Please note that checks mailed in February 2015 included funds accrued through
February 7, 2015. As a result your 2016 check includes funds accrued during the
51-week Fenod from February 8, 2015, through January 30,2016, instead of a
traditional 52-week accrual period.

If you have questions, let us know at CSR@Target.com. To learn more about the
program, visit Target.com/TCOE.

they have designated.

Congratulations and best wishes,

loysha. Wnd

Laysha Ward
Executive Vice President and Chief Corporate Responsibility Officer

*Some restrictions apply. See reverse for details.

. ‘TARGET
“‘Take Charge of Education
Mail Stop 5CF
. PO BOX 59214

The face of this document has a security background and micro printing in the signature line.

tézke charg§ of ;edwcéfoh

. Minneapolis, MN 55459-0214 { ‘!702/08/2016 *$240.23

PAY TWO HUNDRED FORTY AND 23/100 DOLLARS

Paytotne (T CARSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

order of

@ba“k 31977

| VOIDAFTER7 MONTHS

ST : aex
At ] .-" P
T B N RN S aVPREL T

R O Y
’ N

Senior Vice President, Target Corporation

Aspen, Colorado 81051

2?7 L5566 1 02E0EELS L ZELOOO3 P 7 IAN

. Tar?et " donates 1% of purchases at Target and Target.com oz

PS6



Consider approving the 2016-2017 Salary Schedules

From: Shelley Leal

Purpose: To review and consider for approval the 2016-2017 Salary Schedules

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Approval

P57



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT SALARY
2016/2017

Certificated:

Paid

Classified:
Paid
Position Days/Year
Chief Business Official *

*Includes Holidays & Vacation Days

* Effective July 1, 2016

PS8



genda Item:

Consider approval of the Second Interim Report

From: Shelley Leal
Purpose: To consider approving the Second Interim Report

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

PS9



Kit Carson Union School District
2nd Interim
March 16, 2016

Unrestricted Assumptions 2015/16

e LCFF funding based on 1.02% Cola and 51.97% Gap funding rate.

e Funding per ADA is $8,902.

e Supplemental and Concentration unduplicated 2 year average is 76.18%

e Property tax: $476,358 of this $17,305 is Mid Valley’s share and $166,569 goes to Kings
Valley Academy (KVA).

e EPA funding: $499,468.

e Transfer $50,000 to Deferred Maintenance for safety improvements as per the LCAP.

e ADA is budgeted at 374.35 using last year’s P-2 figure but at P-1 the total was 358.31. At
$8,902 per ADA that equals a loss $142,788 in funding next year.

e State funding reflects Lottery and a one-time increase in Mandate Block Grant money of
$197,769. This is approximately $529 per ADA and in addition to the yearly allotment of
$10,619. These monies can be used on anything except salaries.

e Local revenue of $46,000 reflects interest, Monsanto Grant ($10,000), KVA building use
(510,000) ASES transportation reimbursement and Book Fair. This will be higher at
Unaudited Actuals when we know how much revenue KVA will generate.

e Contributions total $240,958. This is comprised of:

Special Education $119,404
Routine Maintenance  $119,804
Sports League S 1,750

e County SELPA transfer from LCFF funds $19,098.
e Indirect is $20,929 based on 5.54% for all funds except cafeteria which is 5.11%.

Restricted $15,282
Mid Valley S5,250
Latchkey $397

e Assigned $250,000 for declining enroliment and anticipated future Special Education

Expenses.

Total projected balance of 5458,354.



Kit Carson Union School District
2nd Interim
March 16, 2016

Restricted Assumptions 2015/16

e Federal revenues consist of SPED, Title |, Title ll and REAP.

e State revenue includes Restricted Lottery, Educator Effectiveness monies, and
anticipated Prop 39 money including another 2 year payment of $107,730.

e Local revenue includes SPED apportionment and the Sports League.

e Contribution from unrestricted (see above).

e Increased supplies/services on new technology and training using Educator
Effectiveness and the balance of Microsoft money.

e Transfer to COE includes $29,715 for SPED county services and an additional $18,810
for KSTA.

e Indirect costs at 5.54%.

e Total deficit 554,982

Net projected balance of 5403,372

Unrestricted Assumptions 2016/17

e LCFF funding based on .47% Cola and 49.08% Gap funding rate.

e Supplemental and Concentration unduplicated 3 year average is 74.17%

e Property tax is budgeted at $476,358 the same as 2015/16 of this, Mid Valley is a little
higher at $17,764 and Kings Valley Academy is $170,990.

e EPA funding: $476,944.

e Transfer $50,000 to Deferred Maintenance.

e ADA was budgeted at 358.31.

e Funding per ADA is now $9,336.

e State funding reflects the decrease in the “one-time” Mandate money from $529 in
2015/16 to $214 per ADA this year.

e Local revenue of 585,000 reflects interest, ASES transportation reimbursement, Sports

League, Book Fair and KVA revenue.



Kit Carson Union School District
2nd Interim
March 16, 2016

e Contributions increased to $275,000 to anticipate an increased Special Education
contribution. This also includes Routine Maintenance and the Sports League.

e Step and column budgeted at 3% with an additional increase in salaries.

e Benefits increased 12% due to higher STRS and PERS rates and an increase in salaries.

e County SELPA transfer from LCFF funds $19,098.

e Indirectis budgeted at 520,000, this does not include Cafeteria.

e Total projected balance of 5170,511.

Restricted Assumptions 2016/17

e Federal revenues consist of SPED, Title |, Title Il and REAP.

e State revenue includes Restricted Lottery and SPED. We are no longer getting Educator
Effectiveness money and the remainder of Prop. 39 money will come in 2017/18.

e Local consists of the SPED apportionment budgeted lower due to decreased AB 602
funding and revenue from the Sports League. No longer receiving Microsoft money.

e $275,000 increased contribution from unrestricted for SPED, Routine Maintenance and
the Sports League contribution.

e Salaries include 3% step and column and an additional increase in salaries.

e Benefits increased 9% for additional STRS and PERS.

e Supplies and Services are reduced due to the Educator Effectiveness monies spent in
previous year.

e Transfer to COE includes SPED county services and KSTA.

e Total deficit $16,089

Net Balance of $154,422

Unrestricted Assumptions 2017/18

e LCFF funding based on 2.13% COLA and 45.34% Gap funding rate.
e Property tax is budgeted the same as 2016/17.

e EPAfunding: $438,788.

e Transfer $50,000 to Deferred Maintenance.



Kit Carson Union School District
2nd Interim
March 16, 2016

e ADA was budgeted at 358.31 same as 16/17.

e Funding per ADA is now $9,573.

e State and Local funding the same as 16/17.

e Step and column budgeted at 3%.

e Benefits increased 5% due to higher STRS and PERS rates.

e Supplies and services the same as 16/17.

e County SELPA transfer from LCFF funds $19,098.

e Indirectis budgeted at $20,000, again this does not include Cafeteria.

Projected balance of $90,497

Restricted Assumptions 2017/18

e Federal revenues are budgeted the same as 2016/17.

e State revenues are higher due to the last of Prop. 39 monies.
e Salaries include 3% step and column.

e Benefits are increased 6% for STRS and PERS.

e Supplies and Services are the same as 2016/17.

e Transfer to COE includes SPED county services and KSTA.

Projected balance of $913

Net Balance of $91,410

The District is showing deficit spending in our Restricted funds due to the spending
down of deferrals, Educator Effectiveness and Prop. 39 revenues. We are working to
fix our audit finding (not meeting the CEA) by looking at increasing our salaries and
benefits. Due to increased GAP funding it looks like the LCFF will be fully funded before
the anticipated date of 2020. This means once we are fully funded the State will only
be giving a Cost of Living Allowance (COLA) increase each year. With declining
enrollment, this will be where we will need our reserves.



Kit Carson Union Elementary Schoot District

2015-16 2nd Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections

Form MYPI

Unrestricted
2015/16 2016/17 2017118

Description Object Codes Projection % Change Projection % Change Projection
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 3,306,723.00 0.46% 3,322,082.00 2.59% 3,408,020.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 249,041.00 -48.58% 128,050.00 -60.33% 50,800.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 46,000.00 84.78% 85,000.00 0.00% 85,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

c. Contributions 8980-8999 (240,958.00) 14.13% -275,000.00 0.00% -275,000.00
6. Total (Sum line A1 thru A5c) 3,360,806.00 -3.00%] 3,260,132.00 0.27% 3,268,820.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - - -

1. Certificated Salaries //{j / ‘ % Z .

a. Base Salaries / _ / 1,393,197.50 % 1,506,747.50

b. Step & Column Adjustment - . - : 41,800.00 ;//;//4 45,202.00

¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment < - / ;/;/

d. Other Adjustments . 7175000

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 1,393,197.50 8.15%] 1,506,747.50 3.00%] 1,551,949.50
2. Classified Salaries ' / -

a. Base Salaries . s07421.00] | 588776.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment 15,223.00 — 18,000.00

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment - _ - .

d. Other Adjustments .. - 1 , 66,13200F

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 507,421.00 16.03% 588,776.00 3.06% 606,776.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 453,272.40 12.52% 510,000.00 5.00% 535,500.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 161,967.68 1.87% 165,000.00 0.00% 165,000.00
5. Services, Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 388,424.26 -17.62% 320,000.00 0.00% 320,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

7100-72989,

7. Other Outgo (Excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 19,098.00 0.00% 19,098.00 0.00% 19,098.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (20,928.97) -4.44% (20,000.00)} 0.00% (20,000.00)
9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 - #DIV/0! #DIV/O!

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 - #DIV/O! #DIV/0!
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) / A:/{%
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 3,178,323.50
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE ... L
(Line A6 minus line B11) . 170,510.50. . 90,496.50
D. FUND BALANCE - '

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 1,136,7561.80 | 1,307,262.30

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1,397,758.80

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance '

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,100.00 |
b. Restricted 9740 -
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Agreements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780 250,000.00 | 250,000.00 250,000.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 150,000.00 150,000.00 | 150,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 735,651.80 906,162.30 996,658.80

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

1,136,751.80

Page 1

1,307,262.30

1,397,758.80




Kit Carson Union Elementary School District 2015-16 2nd Interim
General Fund

Multiyear Projections

Form MYPI

Unrestricted
Projected Year 2016117 2011118
Description Object Codes Totals Projection % Change Projection
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES '
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Agreements 9750 - - -
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
¢. Undesignated/Unappropriated Amount 9790 735,651.80 | 906,162.30 996,658.80
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay
a. Stabilization Agreements 9750 -
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789 -
c. Undesignated/Unappropriated Amount 9790 -
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum of lines E1a thru E2bc) 885,651.80 1,056,162.30 1,146,658.80

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determin the projections for
the first and second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant
expenditure adjustments projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to
the Budget Assumptions section of the SACS Financial Reporting Software Instruction Manual

Page 2




Kit Carson Union Elementary School District

2015-16 2nd Interim

General Fund Form MYPI
Multiyear Projections
Restricted
Object 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18

Description Codes Projection % Change Projection % Change Projection
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 . #DIV/O! #DIV/O!
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 149,362.37 0.00% 149,362.00 0.00% 149,362.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 273,423.00 -89.85% 27,762.00 116.12% 60,000.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 127,243.13 -13.55% 110,000.00 0.00% 110,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 - #DIV/O! #DIV/0!

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 - #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

¢. Contributions 8980-8999 240,958.00 14.13% 275,000.00 0.00% 275,000.00
6. Total (Sum line A1 thru A5) 790,986.50 -28.93% 562,124.00 5.74% 594,362.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - -

1. Certificted Salaries .

a. Base Salaries / 173,859.58 188,028.58

b. Step & Column Adjustment 5,215.00 5,640.00

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments - 8,954.00 -~

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 173,859.58 8.15% 188,028.58 3.00% 193,668.58
2. Classified Salaries = ‘

a. Base Salaries 141,639.00 153,184.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment - 4,250.00 | 4,596.00

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment

d. Other Adjustments _ _ 7,295.00 | ,

e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 141,639.00 8.15% 153,184.00 3.00% 157,780.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 77,645.00 9.47% 85,000.00 5.88% 90,000.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 48,501.49 -7.22% 45,000.00 0.00% 45,000.00
5. Services, Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 78,236.85 -42.48% 45,000.00 0.00% 45,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 262,280.00 -100.00% #DIV/0!

7100-7299,
7. Other Outgo (Excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 48,525.00 3.04% 50,000.00 0.00% 50,000.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 15,282.01 -21.48% 12,000.00 0.00% 12,000.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 - #DIV/0! #DIV/O!
b. Other Uses 7630-7699

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10)

593,448.58

Page 3




2015-16 2nd Interim

Kit Carson Union Elementary School District

Form MYPI

General Fund
Multiyear Projections

Restricted

.
.
—

.

.

.

.
- /

/

/ L
e

,/ ,”/_y

.

43,992.04
27,903.46

. (16,088.58)

/, -
LR

.

=
_4

W

.
.

o)
[
Lo
n 5L
c 8%
S& 5
S E
852
o N m&m%
™ ~I< < ,/, g > c
2l 5|3 .o////////,/,// 288
B NE: . £582
ol e // .m;mMm
~ ) . S
0 o< L m..mmm
V, W < @
. ey
¥ - = O
. o 8~
= xS o
o2
o © .2
» enMa
N o o o9 o o o o o o oo %ad..Mu
P 3 B O D o & B 0 & D © O w328
o5 555 [N ~ N~ ~ oK c S5
N o o o o o6 o o o MMFm
o aLc .
EvS 5
2 02 Q.
— S w o0 QO
£33 8 2 R
L ] N ® 3 c
[&] — T O i ..nnvrya‘mm
Z © c® > = g g 2
g T o % £ EEQN S
< = [0] ¢ 5 £
i £a g 2o . ® 2 5ic
= -~
=) - " 8 _— g w W Swvmd
pd S Sl i @ o 5 > < = w 5 8 S Ep2
2 S ®lg = o L8 EE O 9o ¢ 02w
£ b= = = = £
= E°Ols s ¢ 28 S5 @ £ L =% o
m 3 =18 - 82 5g 58 &° § 33BE 52735
7] 8 glB ® 25535 g8 °em S, S 23834 e fc
o & 3l = 8 oa Bo £3a 28 Z 235 a7y, © 582
S hn o £ = O c c ) s = o @ © 350
i © o g 2 wel®V $ o P S > 5 0o 2 o °©
& | 832 e BESYS|8 fgs 25 wPegt s§88
&~ 81 g ¢ 52 aoBgl> nmvmp Q5 S EEAasjb 9
aTtl 2gle 5 992 23| $28 &t P88 ag 59 L2
~ S =W [ 5 Q = 3 5 © o
o0 < = c w2 [N ) =2 3] =] 2 2 002
L @© (5] [72] Q (5] (] O
%e%gB.mm c E 2 5% ¢ 2w <w s 9o 2 < W 3 olw SvEB
<E1Z2Z80j28 o285 B L 3B|EBssf EY gs5s5sslz 8gES
wi c €l © T © Q ® O 5 =2 Q =22 © Q =,
c8lss2|25828085¢c7 SEldcges ¢ CFebsld 88%E
= [o)] o 2 c = c B - N ‘B — N = > =
mms%wmmwm@m@m%mmmmWwee 8O T35 6 8 <L g2y
TGDtmmoeo&OﬁnRU‘mx&Nnm%m o @ 2 e 3 2 E8I5 8020
w2 Eg 20 . TS . R2AISgohxS L E SoxsS sla 2B T8l
Z ol I > T L B 2 25 . 1] 2= g m
£ . . ® a9 o T o [y . ® O O c = . ® g < =%
! BT N K ) = . - EO o~ 222 IS b.nnvxe
O=jo = jul =48] L o £ o<

Page 4



Kit Carson Union Elementary School District

2015-2016 2nd Interim

General Fund Form MYPI
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted
Object 2015/16 2016/17 2017118
Description Codes Projection % Change Projection % Change Projection
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 |  3,306,723.00 0.46%]  3,322,082.00 2.59%|  3,408,020.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 149,362.37 0.00% 149,362.00 0.00% 149,362.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 522,464.00 -70.18% 155,812.00 -28.89% 110,800.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 173,243.13 12.56% 195,000.00 0.00% 195,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 - 0.00% - 0.00% -
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 - 0.00% - 0.00% -
c. Contributions 8980-8999 - 0.00% - 0.00% -
6. Total (Sum line A1 thru A5) 4,151,792.50 -7.94%] 3,822,256.00 1.07%] 3,863,182.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES - % //
1. Certificted Salaries - - _
a. Base Salaries - = ' 1,567,057.08 | 1,694,776.08
b. Step & Column Adjustment ' 47,015.00 f 50,842.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment - - -
d. Other Adjustments | = / 80,704.00 -
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 1,567,057.08 8.15% 1,694,776.08 3.00% 1,745,618.08
2. Classified Salaries i/ ;
a. Base Salaries - 649,060.00 § 741,960.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment - ~ - 19,473.00 22,596.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment - -
d. Other Adjustments - 73,427.00 -
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 649,060.00 14.31% 741,960.00 3.05% 764,556.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 530,917.40 12.07% 595,000.00 5.13% 625,500.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 210,469.17 -0.22% 210,000.00 0.00% 210,000.00
5. Services, Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 466,661.11 -21.78% 365,000.00 0.00% 365,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 262,280.00 -100.00% - #DIV/O! -
7100-7299,
7. Other Outgo (Excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 67,623.00 2.18% 69,098.00 0.00% 69,098.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (5,646.96)} 41.67% (8,000.00) 0.00% (8,000.00)f
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 - #DIV/0! -
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 - #DIV/0! -

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)

L S
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 3,748,420.80
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (Line A6 :
minus line B11) 403,371.70
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 777,372.14
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1,180,743.84
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,100.00
b. Restricted 9740 43,992.04
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Agreements 9750 -
2. Other Commitments 9760 -
d. Assigned 9780 250,000.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 150,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 735,651.80
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance (Line ;
D3f must agree with line D2) 1,180,743.84

Page 5

|

15%

3,771,772.08

91,400.92

1,335,165.76
1,426,575.68

1,100.00
28,816.88

250,000.00

150,000.00
996,658.80

1,426,575.68



Kit Carson Union Elementary School District

2015-2016 2nd Interim

General Fund Form MYPI
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted
Object Projected Year 2015116 2016117
Description Codes Totals % Change Projection % Change Projection
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES - -
1. General Fund ' -

a. Stabilization Agreements 9750 - _ - . -

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789 150,000.00 150,000.00 | 150,000.00

c. Undesignated/Unappropriated Amount 9790 735,651.80 - 906,162.30 / 996,658.80

d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances /;// 7/;/

(Enter other reserve projections in Columns A, C and E for current c . .
year and subsequent years 1 and 2) - ~ c
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay -

a. Stabilization Agreements 9750 . - -

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789 - | - / -

c. Undesignated/Unappropriated Amount 9790 - - | _ -
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum of lines Eta thru E2c) 885,651.80 :/// / 1,056,162.30 - 1,146,658.80
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) . 28,80%

JF. RECOMMENDED RESERVES

1. Total Expenditures, Transfers Out, and Other Uses (Line B11) 3,748,420.80 3,667,834.08 3,771,772.08
2. Less: Special Education Pass-Through Funds - - -

3. Sub-Total (Line F1 minus F2) 3,748,420.80 3,667,834.08 3,771,772.08
4. Recommended Minimum Reserve Percentage 4% 4% 4%
5. Recommended Minimum Reserve - By Percentage 149,936.83 146,713.36 150,870.88
6. Recommended Minimum Reserve - By Amount 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00
7. Recommended Reserves (Greater of Line F5 or F6) 149,936.83 146,713.36 150,870.88
8. Available Reserves Meet Minimum Recommended Reserves Yes Yes Yes

@

being proposed to build reserves back up to the minimum levels.

If Line F8 is NO, for the subsequent fiscal years, explain why reserves are projected to fall below the minimum and what actions, if any are

Page 6



0Zb'SPL €S [e10) 198png

| 'les payisse|d

//M R R //4/,

/Z/// -

N ////W///w; W/ ,//%/

- z%//%/z/ syyauag [
.
.

S N i ._,,,
% . ,%y// %%M

/// .
%,//W, . A .
.
,&.V; /74,, /., ,,,,_,./ .
/ z//ﬂ// /M ///ﬂ/%/,//.///ww///w: W N
, ,?%é%,% @
”///W . ,7/”//,/}///////%/ . /
N ,,V/,,f,:. . . /,,,,_ .
.
.

3
,/y

.
. %4% o y
- . .
W ,,,_ /_,/ R ,,44, , ///
. %/%%,///

3
)

.

.

o . e 69b°012
gl . ., sajddns
salie|es
paiedi}iie)

%ll

199997
ERIIVEI

%l

08229
‘dx3 *de)

umopealg 193png
WwiLi9lu] puodas



%00 el $fusiiL $ AONVIVE ONINNIDAg

, %00 LNO SYFISNVIL ANV SIS YFHIO

%070 - $ " $ NI
SYFISNVIL ANV SIDINOS JIHLO

%00 91619 $]LL6'19 $ WO 000L
sasuadxa ¢ doig %0°0 082°79¢ $ | 087792 $ AepnQ fended 0009
%T'0- 199°99% $ | Lyv'iov $ sdxg SuneiedQ pue sadiAIdS 000
%9°C- 69%°01C $ [ 601°012 $ sarjddng pue sjoogd 000
%0°0 L16°0€S $J1eL0¢gs $ s1goung ,sevkojdwry 000g
%00 090°6+9 $ 1 090°6%9 $ saLIe[eS PaYISse) 000T
% 0" LSO'L9S'T $ ] #5S°695°t $ saLIe[eg PaYROLIIL)) 000 |

STANLIANTIXA

sa1e1153103ul 1OYSIH %0 690°518 $fLLsTrs $ (66L8-0018) sonuoray Surureusay
%9°0 €c90e’e  $[9s698T°  § | (6608-0108) 20an0G IUIIT ONUBARY/ 41T
SANNIATYH
suopeueldxgl o 91-S1 91-s1
WLIUJ PUodIg WILIdUJ ISAL
uondaforg 1edX PIAl

PLISI(] [00YIS UOIU[) UOSIE)) I WeI] Puosss 910Z-S 102



oenda Item:

Consider approving Resolution 1516-08

From: Shelley Leal

Purpose: To approve Resolution 1516-08; The Matter of adopting the Budget Revisions

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

P60



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
COUNTY OF KINGS, STAE OF CALIFORNIA

The Matter of
Adopting Budget RESOLUTION #1516-08

Revisions

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Trustees of the District resolves that the transfers for the
attached budget revisions be made as indicated.

The Board of Trustees adopted this resolution on March 16, 2016 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

Clerk of the Governing Board
Kit Carson Union School District

P61



Agenda Item:

e Consider accepting the quote from Miracle Playsystems Inc.

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To accept the quote for repair of the playground equipment

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

P62



MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS INC Estimate

, ?Lg?)l(\)dgégc 7A723507 Date Estimate #
e By F: 510-893-2163  DIR # 1000015853 e | maoreies
Alamo, CA 94507-028B # 981433

Name / Address Ship To

Kit Carson Union ESD Kit Carson Union ESD
9895 Seventh Avenue 9895 Seventh Avenue
Hanford, CA 93230 : Hanford, CA 93230

Terms P.O. No. Rep Project Name

50 WITH ORDER 50 AT DELIVERY KC 16_0227_KitCarsonES_001

Description Qty Rate Total

Miracle Parts - Typhoon Barrel Replacement 776.08 776.08T
Freight Charge for Equipment 201.23 201.23
Installation - Remove and Replace Typhoon Barrel 2,500.00 2,500.00

INDEMNITY

Client/Owner shall defend, indemnify and bold harmiess Miracle Playsystems, Inc, its officers, directors, board of trustees, agents, or employees and each of them, from any and all claims, demands, causes of action in law
or in equity, damages, penalties, costs, expenses, reasonable attorneys’ fees, reasonable experts’ fees, reasonable consultants’ fees, judgments, losses or Habilities, of every kind and nature whatsoever arising out of or in any
way connected with or incidental to, the performance of the services under this Agreement or any of the obligations contained in this Agreement (“Claims™). Without limitation. “damages” include personal injury,
including, but not Kmited to bodily injury, emotional injury, sickness or disease, or death to persons, including, but not limited to, any employees or agents of Miracle Playsystems, Inc, or any other

person; or olher damages of any kind to anyone including, without limitation, economic loss, property damage and loss of use thereof. It is expressly acknowledged and agreed that each of the foregoing indemnities is
independent, thal cach shali be given effect, and that each shall apply despite any acts or omissions, misconduct or negligent conduct, whether active or passive, on the part of. or other contractor(s); provided, however,
Miracle Playsystems, Inc duty to indemnify shail be limited to the percentage or the degree Miracle Playsystems, Inc comparalive negligence caused any damages.

STANDARD NOTES:

« Price quotation js good for 90 days. Accurate color selections must be made in writing prior to equipment going into production. Colors to be confirmed with your focal sales representative.

« PLEASE MAKE PURCHASE ORDER AND CHECK TO MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS, INC at PO Box 263 Alamo, CA 94507

« Please emailifax quotation with your signature (o accept this quote and place order. Fax 510-893-2163 or email Info@MiraclePlayGroup.com

» Unless otherwise specified, Miracle Playsystems, Inc DOES NOT include the following in this proposal:

+ Engineered drawings

« Installation of equipment or other sile amenities

- Specialty trades, equipment, power supply required to install equipment

+ Any insurance requiring in excess of $1M/$2M per occurrence, special insurance coverage or wording, Prevailing/Certified wage rates, local permitting. bid/performance bonds, temp fencing. geo tech surveys, playground
safety inspection, equipment offload, and testing services.

TERMS & CONDITIONS:
+ Purchase contract terms & conditions of sale: The client/customer’s acceptance and understanding of these terms & conditions and all other supporting documentation provided as part of this package is evidenced by
signing of this estimate/quote.

« Payment terms: Standard terms (on approved credit), unless otherwise noted are 50% with order and balance to ship equipment (no retention). Should any changes be required to the products after order is placed,
modifications or changes will be at client/customers expense. Miracle Playsystems, Inc maintains a no return policy and asks all clients 1o determine feature, layout and color selection prior to ordering. Should any order be
cancelled after nroduction has started a 30% restocking fee will be charged to client. Credit card nrocessing fees are 5% which will be added to all credit card charges

« Lead times: Estimated lead times for the time the order is released into production until it is delivered will vary and are as follows:

-« 5-6 weeks for standard (non-custom) play features for US based manufacturers;

« 10-12 weeks standard play features (non-custom) frorn Enropean & Canadian manufacturers. Expedited Air Freight is available for additional cost (calculated on case by case basis).

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (if applicable):

Unless otherwise noted, we exclude responsibility for material delivery & offloading equipment, removal & disposal of packaging accumulated by equipment packaging, project security, fandscape & hardscape repair based
on access route to site, delays or returns due to layout conflicts or delay of other trades, removal of spoils from job site, locating underground: utilities, pipes, obstructions in work area, conditions unforeseen and/or not
disclosed at time of estimate, permits, engineering, material testing, soil samples, CPSI. Conditions: Grades; stable, compacted & workable with 5% compaction and less than 1% grade. adequate access to site for labor,

materials, tools and equipment. Estimate good for 90 days from quote. Terms: Upon completion.

GENERAL TERMS:

. THIS QUOTE IS LIMITED TO AND GOVERNED BY THE TERMS CONTAINED HEREIN: Miracte Playsystemns, Inc objects to any other Subtotal $3,477.31
terms proposed by client, in writing or otherwise, as material alterations, and all such proposed terms shall be void. Client authorizes Miracle
Playsystems, Inc to ship equipment and agrees to pay the total specified. Shipping terms are FOB the place of shipment via common carrier.

- Client and owner/operator agree to indemnify and hold Miracle Playsystems, Tnc harmless from and against all liabilities, losses, penalties, Sales Tax (7.5°A)) $582 1
damages and expenses, including costs and attorney fees, resulting from any and ail claims, liens, damages, actions, suits, judgrents or settlements,
injuries arising or alleged to arise out of their failure, or failure of architect, contractors, subcontractors, installers, employees, agents and assigns to
assemble, install, inspect and/or maintain the play equipment and impact absorbing surfacing in full compliance with each manufacturers Tota I $3’53552
installation instructions and safety requirements and their misuse and/or alteration of the play equipment

Signature

P63



Agenda Item:

Consider ratifying the Memorandum of Understanding between Kit Carson Union Elementary

School District and the California Highway Patrol

From: Todd Barlow

Purpose: To review and ratify the Memorandum of Understanding between Kit Carson Union Elementary School
District and the California Highway Patrol

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Consideration for approval

P64



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING between KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DISTRICT and the CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

This agreement is made by and between Kit Carson Union Union Elementary School District, hereinafter referred to

as DISTRICT, and the California Highway Patrol, hereinafter referred to as CHP.

RECITALS

For the benefit of both parties, the DISTRICT agrees to house a CHP Background Investigation Satellite
Office on the Kit Carson School campus.

1. TERM
The initial agreement shall be four (4) months: March 1, 2016 and end June 30, 2016. The

agreement may be renewed via a memorandum signed by both parties.

2. TERMINATION
Either Party may terminate this agreement without cause upon the giving of at least thirty (30) days

advance written notice of such termination to the other party.

3. DUTIES:
CHP staff are not employees of the DISTRICT and have no duties as DISTRICT employees.

4. SERVICES provided by DISTRICT to CHP staff :

a.

SR N

Exclusive access to one room in the current staff room*

Keys for access to the staff room

Codes to arm and disarm the staff room alarm system

Access to the public wifi network available in the staff room

Access to one of the staff room copy machines

Access to staff room amenities: restrooms, coffee maker, soda machines, etc

(*Authorized DISTRICT staff will have limited access in case of emergency (fire, etc.)

5. INFORMATION provided by DISTRICT to CHP staff

a.

b.
c.
d

Contact information of appropriate DISTRICT staff
A school site schedule/calendar

Access to the weekly bulletin of events

A copy of the school safety plan

6. INFORMATION provided by CHP staff to DISTRICT:

a.

b.
c.
d

Contact information of appropriate CHP staff
A work schedule/calendar
Notice of any pertinent information necessary to carry out this MOU

CHP staff shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations,

and ordinances

KCUESD~CHP MOU

1

P65



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING between KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
DISTRICT and the CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

7. OTHER AGREEMENTS:
a. The services and information listed above will be provided by both parties at no cost to the

state (including any utilities costs).
b. For purposes of campus access, CHP staff stationed on the DISTRICT campus will have

the same privileges as DISTRICT staff members.

¢. Visitors to DISTRICT campus who are under the direct supervision of CHP staff will not
have to report to the school office as long as they are escorted by CHP staff.

d. DISTRICT may provide furniture not being used for educational purposes elsewhere on

campus.

8. INDEMNIFICATION
Each party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless each party from any and all claims, costs, and

liability for any damage, injury, or death of or to any person or the property of any person, to extent
arising out of any negligent or willful acts, errors or omissions of its officers, employees, agents and
contractors. DISTRICT shall not be liable for the negligence of willful misconduct of CHP staff
which results in damage or death to any person or property as the case may be.

9. MODIFICATION
Any modifications to this Agreement shall only be effective if mutually agreed upon in writing and

signed by a duly authorized representative of the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated

herein below:

Kit Carson California Highway Patrol
Union Elementary School District

Signature Signatu re

Sergeant Lawrence Gale
Todd Barlow Applicant Investigations/Recruitment

Printed Name Printed Name

Superintendent/Principal
Title Title

3(a[1l 3/3)ic

Date Date

KCUESD~CHP MOU 2
P66



